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TC97-118

In The Matter Of The Establishment Of Switched Access Rates For West River Telecommunications Cooperative, Hazen, N.D.
(Staff: HBKC) West River Telecommunications fled cost study revenue requirements that are included in the Local Exchange
Carrier Association swilched access rate filing (TC87-061). West River Telecommunications requests that the Commission
allow the use of GVNW's cost study model as opposed to the Commission model for revenue requirement and rate

development.

06/30/97

071897

FILING OF TYPE 1 PAGING AGREEMENT

TC97-119 U S WEST Communications, Inc. filed for approval by the Commission the Type 1 Paging Agreement between Community
Corporation and U S WEST.

06/30/97

l 071897

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE DOCKET OPENED

TC97-120

The 1997 South Dakota Legislature passed SDCL 49-31-60 through 49-31-68 which outline the legisiative intent regarding the
state's telecommunications infrastructure. These statutes are effective July 1, 1997. According to SDCL 49-31-60, “[ijtis the
intent of the Legislature that South Dakota have a that meets the
needs of the state's indvidual citizens and its communities of interest, including our schools, medical faciiiies, businesses and
all levels of government.” The statutes further describe specific network requirements and deployment goals. On June 24,
1997, atits lmlutysdndul.d meeting, the cammssm considered whether to open a docket to investigate the current status
of South Dakota' ' plans to comply with the statutes.
After hearing m. comments of the Soum Dakota Indopendcm Telephone Cnuhbon U S WEST Communications. !nc., me
Bureau of and T d MCI T the C:
voted to open an investigative docket. The CDmmmn has jurisdiction in this manav pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-31 and
the Telecommunications Act of 1996 Itis therefore ORDERED thal a docket shall be opened to investgate the current status
of South Dakota's and the ‘ plans to comply with the
statutes
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South Dakota
Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol 500 E. Capitol

Pierre,

Phone: (800) 332-1782

Fax:

5D 5730100 06/ 27/ 97 through 07/03/97

605) 773-3809

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

has received for the period of:

or mailed 10 you, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this filing.

DOCKET
NUMBER

TITLE/STAFF/SYNOPSIS

DATE
FILED

INTERVENTION
DEADLINE

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

TC97-116

Appilication by UsA Tele Corp. for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a telecommunications company within the state of
South Dakota. (Staff: TS/TZ) "Applicant is a switchless reseller which intends to offer 1+ direct dialing, 800 toll free and travel
card (no prepaid ulh\g cards) service through the resale of telephone services provided by facilities-based interexchange
carriers.”

07118197

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS

McCook Cooperative Telephone Company pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54.201 hereby seeks designation as an

x telecommunications carrier within the local exchange areas that constitute its service area in South Dakota. McCook
Cooperative Telephone Company is the facilities-based local exchange carrier presently providing local exchange
telecommunications services in the following exchanges in South Dakota: Canova (523), Center (247), Spencer (246) and
Winfred (485). McCook Cooperative Telephone Company, to its knowledge, is the only carrier today providing local exchange
telecommunications services in the above identified exchange area. (Staff: HB/CH)

0718197

TC97-121

Kadoka Tolcphon- Company pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54.201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible

telecommi carrier within the local exchange areas that constitute fts service area in South Dakota. Kadoka Telephone
Company is the facilities-based local exchange carrier presently providing local exchange telecommunications services in the
following exchange: Kadoka (837). Kadoka Telephone Company, to its knowledge, is the only carrier today providing local
exchange telecommunications services in the above identified exchange areas. (Staff: HB/CH)

07/03/97

07/18/97

REQUEST FOR WAIVER

FirsTel, Inc. has filed a request that the Commission waive ARSD 20:10:24:02(7) and 20:10:24:02(12) from the uqultamens Ij7mw7 l

for Certificate of Authority. (Staff: TS/KC) Subdivision 7 is the of a map and subdivision 12 is cost suj

07/18/97

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS
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Soutt Dakota
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

TCO7-117

by the staff of the Public Utilities
is needed in order for the Commission fo

Consamer Hothac

i 1. Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.101(a)(4), single-party service or its functional equivalent must
TTY Through be made available by an Eligible mmmnm(sm)bmmm
ey Sowh Daksa service support i Does the aboy have this service?

2. Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54405“54411 w‘mmwmmum
available by an ETC to low-income Does the
referenced above, make these services 1o qualifying

3. Please provide a verification by an authorized officer, under oath, to the Commission in
mnmm the Commission that the facts stated in the Request for ETC
1o data request nos. 1 and 2, above, are truthful.

Please respond by October 14, 1997. Uponnooimoﬂﬂsmm it will be evaluated by
staff and the matter will be by the C Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

PLEASE NOTE THAT STAFF'S POSITION IS THAT THE COMMISSION CAN ONLY MAKE
AN ETC DESIGNATION FOR THOSE EXCHANGES WHICH ARE LOCATED IN SOUTH
DAKOTA.

Camron Hoseck
Staff Attomey

cc: Harlan Best




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) OF HEARING
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS )

ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS )
CARRIERS: )

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE

ASSOCIATION, INC.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.




SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE Co.
ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE
COOPERATIVE TION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.

SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.

TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR  INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE

COMPANY

BRIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY

BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A
HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A TC97-131
MCCOOK TELECOM

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE

MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO.

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

THREE RIVER TELCO

The South Dakota Public Utllmos C
the above captioned 13
telecommunications carriers.

i quests from
g designation as eligible

The Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filings and the intervention
deadlines to interested individuals and entities. On June 27, 1997, the Commission
received a Petition to Intervene from Dakota Telecommunications Systems, Inc. (DTS) and
Dakota Telecom, Inc.(DTI) with reference to Fort Randall Teiephons Compmy (Docket
TC97-075). On July 15, 1997, atits 1 granted

intervention to DTS and DTI in Docket TC97-075. No other Pem»ons to Intervene were
filed

The Commission has juisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26
and 49-31, including 1-26-18, 1-26-19, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31-11, and 47
U.S C. § 214(e)(1) through (5)

Thelssuesmthaheanng shall be as follows: (1) whether the above captioned

should be granted designation as eligible
|elecommummuons carners and (2) what service areas shall be established by the
Commission




A hearing shall be held at 1:30 P.M., on Wednesday, November 19, 1997, in Room

412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota. It shall be an adversary proceeding conducted
pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be
represented by an attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited
if not exercised at the hearing. If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and
place set for the hearing, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and
evidence provided, if any, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20. After the hearing the Commission will consider all evidence
and testimony that was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter. As a result of this
heanng,meCmmussnonmnyenh«gmmordenymmuoﬂdemm
ion as an eligible

lehmnmnmm camer and the (.‘,orrwmum shall osmhlh sorvm Ueas for eligible
telecommunications camiers. The C ion's deci may be d by the parties
mmmCmnCwﬂmdmostateSupmmeCounupmwdodbylln It is therefore

ORDEREDlhmammngshallbehaldmmemmamﬂmspouﬁodmm
the issues of whether the above ies should be
granted designation as eligible ions carriers md the c ission shall
establish service areas for eligible telecommunications cariers.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being heid in a
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arangements
can be made to accommodate you

o
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7 day of November, 1997.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned heraby certifies that this BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

of recond in this docket, as listed on the dochet Burg, Neison and
‘service st, by faceimile or by frst class mad, in Sd'\oonfeider
property sddrassed enveiopes.

with charges
propasdt
oy

7

‘M WILLIAM BULLARD, JR.
Oute: /] Z:Z}Z zz Executive Director

JOFFICIAL SEAL)




THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

, RECEIVED

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE )

FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS y DEC 02 1897
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS K OUTH DAKOTA PIREIC
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS: ;lml.l‘l‘lfscomsson
)

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97-068

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

TC97-069

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

TC97-070

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE
ASSOCIATES, INC.

TC97-071

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97-073

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97-074
FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY TC97-075

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

TC97-077

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COCPERATIVE, INC.

TC97-078

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

TC97-080

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-081

ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-083

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

TCS7-084

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-085

MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. TC97-086

BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE TC97-087

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC. TC97-088

WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.
JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CC., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,
INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
SANCOM, INC.

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.
SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.
TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE
COMPANY

BRIDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY

BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE

LHANSON COMMUNICOATIONS INC., D/B/A

TC97-089

TC97-090

TC97-092
TC97-093

TC97-094

TC97-095
TC97-096
TC97-097
TC97-098

TC97-099

TC97-100
TC97-101
TC97-102
TC97-105
TC97-108

TC97-113

TC97-114

TC97-115

TE€97-217

TC97-121
TC97-125

TC97-130




HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY
APPEARANCES
HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC., D/B/A TC97-131
MCCOOK TELECOM

For US West: William P. Heaston
WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS TC97+-164 1801 California Street
COOPERATIVE Suite 5100

Denver, CO 80202
MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. TC97+18%
and
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97+163
Tamara A. Wilka

THREE RIVER TELCO TC97-161 P.0. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015

For SDITC: Richard D. Coit
P.O. Box 57
Pierre, SD 57501 E. Solomon

November 19, 1997
1130 P-M. For Ft. Randall: Darla Poll R
Room 412, Capitol Building bt 8l;an ogers
pierre, South Dakota s Ll

Jim Burg, Chairman

Laska Schoenfelder, Commisasio

pam Nelson, Commissioner b3
Witness

Don Lee

Rolayne Ailts Wiest Bill Haugen, Jr.
Camron Hoseck Bob Barfield
Karen Cremer Harlan Best
Harlan gglh Jon Lehner

Bob Knadle Harlan Best
Gregory A. Rislov
pavid Jacobson

Reported by: Lori J. Grode, RMR




PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. We’ll go ahead and get
started. 1’11l begin the hearing for the dockets
relating to the eligible telecommunications carriers
designation. The time is approximately 1:50. The date

is November 19, 1997; and the location of the hearing

is Room 412, State Ccapitol, Pierre, South Dakota.

I am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
Commissioners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
also present. I'm presiding over this hearing. The
hearing was noticed pursuant to the Commission’s Order
For and Notice of Hearing issued November 7, 1997.

The issues at this hearing shall be as
follows: One, whether the requesting
telecommunications company should be granted
designation as eligible telecommunications carriers;

and, two, what service areas shall be established by

the Commission.

All parties have the right to be present and
to be represented by an attormey. All persons SO
testifying will be sworn in and subject to
cross-examination by the parties. The Commission’s
final decision may be appealed by the parties to the
State Circuit Court and the State Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission

counsel. She may provide recommended rulings on

procedural and evidentiary matters. The Commission may]

overrule its counsel’s preliminary rulings throughout
the hearing. If not overruled, the preliminary rulings|
will become final.

At this time I‘1ll turn it over to Rolayne for

the hearing.

MS. WIEST: 1I’'ll take appearances of the

parties. Rich, who do you represent?

MR. COIT: I'm here today representing all of

the SDITC member companies, and also Kadoka which has

recently applied for membership with the coalition

A 1
nd Darla Rogers is here representing some companies

and I guess she could indicate for the record which
ones she’'s representing.

MS. ROGERS: I'm here representing Valley;
Stoc im-Strandburg; Golden West, including Vivian;
and Sully Buttes and Venture.
MS. WIEST: Could you repeat those again?

Valley, Stockholm-Strandburg, Vivian, Golden West

MS. ROGERS: Golden West, Sully Buttes and

Venture.
MS. WIEST: U S West.

MR. HEASTON: Bill Heaston and Tammy Wilka

£
for U S West Communications.
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MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commission staff. DEletan

MR. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck, Commission
MR. COIT: So the Exhibit 3 is the letter

racts from Robert Marmet to the Commission, and Exhibit 4 is
MS. WIEST: We have had a request to take one

a letter from Mike Bradley to the Commission.
of these dockets first and that's TC97-075. Do any of s

WIEST: What'’s the date of that letter,

i i t fore w
the parties want to make an opening statemen before we| the letter from Bradley?
begin? MR. COIT: November 18th.

Why don’t you proceed with 075 then.
4 H MS. WIEST: Because I have one dated November|

MR. COIT: Sure, that's fine. I really don't 18th and one the 19th.

have an opening statement. There are a couple of
o 2 MR. COIT: I think so. 1Is that right,

ibi 1d like to admit. And I understand s A
exhibits that we wou e to mi u Exhibit 3, is that the 195th? Okay. I had a letter

there‘s also been some letters sent to the Commission
that was dated yesterday, but the ones we have marked

that we would like to admit into the record as evidence 5
for admission today, I believe both the letters are

ionsh: d ibit N
on the ETC questions And that would be Exhibit Number| dated the 19th, November 19th.

1, which is the application of Fort Randall for ETC
MS. WIEST: So the letter from Mr. Bradley is

designation, and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response dated the 19th?

of Fort Randall to a data request from staff dated, I
q . . MR. COIT: Yes. Sorry about that.

believe, October 1st. And there are two letters. I
MS. WIEST: And that'’'s Exhibit 4.

don’t know if we’ve marked those yet.
MR. COIT: I don’t know why they’re dated

(EXHIBITS NO. 3 and 4 WERE MARKED FOR $
differently. The 19th is the one we’'re seeking

IDENTIFICATION.) i ¥
admission on, I believe. Yes, they are identical so

MR. COIT: There are two other exhibits : % v
we're seeking admission of the 19th letter.

have been marked Exhibit No. 3. Kathy Marmet, is
MS. WIEST: I think they’re not exactly

the letter of Dakota or is Exhibit 3 the letter. . A
identical but we’ll go with the 19th. Could I see the

MS. MARMET: Exhibit 3 is the letter of

letter from Dakota? I don’t believe we got copies of
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MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commission staff.
MR. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck, Commission

staff.

MS. WIEST: We have had a request to take one
of these dockets first and that's TC97-075. Do any of
the parties want to make an opening statement before we
begin?

Why don’'t you proceed with 075 then.

MR. COIT: Sure, that's fine. I really don'’t|
have an opening statement. There are a couple of
exhibits that we would like to admit. And I understand
there’s also been some letters sent to the Commission
that we would like to admit into the record as evidence
on the ETC questions. And that would be Exhibit Number
1, which is the application of Fort Randall for ETC
designation, and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response
of Fort Randall to a data request from staff, dated, I
believe, October 1st. And there are two letters. I
don’t know if we’ve marked those yet.

(EXHIBITS NO. 3 and 4 WERE MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. COIT: There are two other exhibits
have been marked Exhibit No. 3. Kathy Marmet, is
the letter of Dakota or is Exhibit 3 the letter.

MS. MARMET: Exhibit 3 is the letter of

Dakota.

MR.

from Robert Marmet to the Commission, and Exhibit 4 is

a letter from Mike Bradley to the Commission.

MS.

the letter from Bradley?

MR.
MS.
18th and one
MR.
Exhibit 3, is
that was date
for admission
dated the 19t
MS.
dated the 19t
MR.
MS.
MR.
differently.
admission on,
we're seeking
MS.

identical but

letter from Dakota? I don‘t believe we got copies of

COIT: So the Exhibit 3 is the letter

WIEST: What's the date of that letter,

COIT: November 18th.
WIEST: Because I have one dated November|
the 19th.

COIT: I think so. 1Is that right,

that the 19th? Okay. I had a letter
d yesterday, but the ones we have marked
today, I believe both the letters are
h, November 15th.

WIEST: So the letter from Mr. Bradley is|
h?

COIT: Yes. Sorry about that.

WIEST: And that'’'s Exhibit 4.

COIT: I don’t know why they’re dated
The 19th is the one we’re seeking

I believe. Yes, they are identical so
admission of the 19th letter.

WIEST: I think they’re not exactly

we'll go with the 19th. Could I see the
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that one. (Pause.) So at this time are you offering
Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 4?

MR. COIT: Yes, that'’s correct.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection to those
exhibits being admitted? If not, 1, 2, 3 and 4 have
been admitted in TC97-075. Then at this time I would
ask if any of the parties have any questions pertaining|
to TC97-075, including the Commissioners?

The only question I would have, Rich, is on
the response to the data request, Exhibit 2. And the
first question it talks about single party service. I
guess it’s not absolutely clear that it’s available to
all the customers the way that the statement is written
and answered.

MR. COIT: Oh, because they said does the
above-referenced company have this service.

MS. WIEST: Right.

MR. COIT: Yeah, I guess that is correct.
And I am not here today to serve as a witness.

MS. WIEST: No.

MR. COIT: If that's a concern that you feel
you need addressed, and I hate to say this, but I was
led to believe that if there were some questions on
applications and there was not a witness here to answer|

that, those gquestions could be dealt with between now

10

and December 2nd. There are witnesses here today for
some of the other applications, but there is not a
witness here today with respect tc Fort Randall’s
application.

MS. WIEST: The only other thing I would
suggest is that perhaps the Commission could just have
it clarified by another affidavit from the person.

CHAIRMAN BURG: We could approve it on the
basis of that clarification.

MS. WIEST: A late-filed exhibit just
clarifying that since we are taking affidavits from the
witnesses on other issues.

MR. CCIT: I appreciate that option.

MS. WIEST: Otherwise, are there any other
questions relating to 075?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Can we make bench decisions?

MS. WIEST: Staff will have something too.
They‘ll have testimony on all of the cases. Does staff

want to go now, or do you want to go at the very end?

MR. HOSECK: Originally we had planned to go

after the applicants had.

MS. WIEST: All che applicants?

MR. HOSECK: Yes. And if these are treated
en mass or something fairly close to that, then we

would be prepared to put on our case in a similar




manner.

CHAIRMAN BURG: That’s fine.

MS. WIEST: Let’s just go through them and
then we’ll have Harlan as the witness. Let’s go back
to TC97-068. Does anyone have any gquestions on
TC97-068?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a clarification. What
data request response is this?

MS. WIEST: VYes. That would be in that
packet.

MR. COIT: 1Is there a chance that we could
consider or deal with these en mass as Mr. Hoseck has
indicated or suggested?

MS. WIEST: 1’d rather not just because on a
few of them I have a couple questions on some of them.

MR. COIT: Okay. Should I go ahead and
introduce the exhibits?

MS. WIEST: Yes.

MR. COIT: With respect to Docket TC97-068
there are two exhibits. Exhibit No. 1 is the actual
ETC request filed by Vivian Telephone Company. And
Exhi’ it No. 2 is the response of Vivian Telephone

Company to a data request from Commission staff. We
would move the admission of those exhibits. I do not

have the dates. I don’t have them here with me.

12
Okay. Yeah, the date on the Exhibit No. 1 is 6-1997

and the date on the response to the data request is

10-14-97.
CHAIRMAN BURG: 6-9; right, not 6-19?
MR. COIT: 6-19 -- 6-9, excuse me.

MS. WIEST: Okay. 1Is there any objection to

admitting Exhibits 1 and 2 in 068? If not, they've

been admitted. Again, Rich, on Exhibit 2, the first
question, it says we provide single party service

throughout. I guess I’ll assume that means all

customers?

MR. COIT: I would call Don Lee. Don Lee is

here representing Vivian as well as some of the other

companies. Don Lee, do you want to take a seat?

DON LEE,

called as a witness, being first duly sworn

was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. COIT:

(¢ %y Could you respond to Commission counsel’'s

question, please?

A. Yes. The answer to your question is, yes, it

does indicate that they provide service private line

throughout the study area.

MS. WIEST: Single party to all customers?




It's available to all customers?
A. Right.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. That’s the only
question I have. Does anybody else have any questions
for this witness for 068? If not, thank you. I did
admit Exhibit 1 and 2. 069.

MR. COIT: We would move the admission of
Exhibits No. 1 and 2 in 069, and that is an ETC request
or application dated 6-9-97 and response to a staff
data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1If not, they’ve
been admitted.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me, I do
not have the data request up here with me for some
reason. I‘m sorry about this, but I need co go back
and ask Mr. Lee about the Lifeline, Link Up. I think
was that covered in the data request? I'm sorry to be

behind the eight ball, but I did not have that and so I

need to know whether this company is do.ng Lifeline,

Link Up now or whether you need to -- whether you
intend to have that implemented by 1-1?
A. You're referring to the Vivian Telephone
Company?
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Yeah, Vivian is

what we’re doing now.

A. vivian Telephone Company does provide
Lifeline and Link Up throughout its system with the
exception of the Vivian Exchange, and they anticipate
providing it in the Vivian Exchange by January 1,

1998.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But anticipated
and doing it are two different things. And I think I'm)
going to have to be assured that you’re either going to
do it or that you’re going to ask for something from
us.

A. Do you want a commitment that we will do it
by that date?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I think that's
one of the requirements, if I'm reading the Act right.

A. Yeah.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And I think
that’s important that we have that on the record.

A. Certainly, Commissioner. The answer is, yes,
they are committed to providing it by 1-1-1998.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a question, a general
one on that. On the toll, what do we call it toll
control? Do we need a statement on those, too, or a
request for a waiver?

MS. WIEST: They did actually request waivers




in their original applications.

MR. COIT: I was at the conclusion of going
through, I guess, the questions and 80 forth, I was
basically -- before the Commission acts on any of
these, going to restate the request. But if the
Commission has questions of Mr. Lee with respect to
certain aspects of providing it, I would -- yeah, I
would suggest ycu go ahead and ask it.

CHAIRMAN BURG: No, I don’'t have a problem as
long as we know all of them that’s going to apply to.
In other words, if it applies to every one of them,
then the statement at the end saying it applies on all
of them is adequate for me. Or if you have some that
already could do the toll control, we need to know
that. I doubt if there are any at this time.

MR. COIT: No, we don’t. And the waiver

request is included in all the applications. But just
to make sure it was ruled on, I was intending on
bringing it up again at the end.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That‘'s fine with me.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness regarding 068 and 0697 1f not, we will go to
TC97-070.

MR. COIT: Again, I would move for the

admission of two exhibits in TC97-070, and that is the
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ETC application or request dated 6-10-97 and response
to staff’s data request dated 10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Are there any questions
with regard to this docket? If not, let’s go to
TC97-071.

MR. COIT: We wculd move for the admission of
Exhibits No. 1 and 2, request for ETC status dated
6-10-97 and response to data request of staff dated
10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and
2? If not, they’ve been admitted. Are there any
questions regarding TC97-071? If not, we will go to
TC97-073.

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-11-97 and Exhibit
No. 2, response to staff data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1 and
2 being admitted? 1If not, they have been admitted.
Any questions regarding 073?

MR. COIT: I would note that Dennis Law, who

is the current manager of Sioux Valley Telephone

Company, is available if the Commissioners have any

questions.

MS. WIEST: Any questions? If not, we’ll go




to TC97-074. i
MR. COIT: We would move for the admissio
; 6-12-97
ibit No. 1 which is the ETC request dated
Exh . '

and Exhibit No. 2 response to staff data request dated|

10-31-97. . : .
MS. WIEST: Are there any objections?
an
¢, 1 and 2 have been admitted. Are there Y
not,

estion on
ijons concerning 0747? 1 have the same qu
question

this one, Rich, with respect to the data request number
.

MR. COIT: Would an affidavit be adequate?
MS. WIEST: Yeah, as far as all customers.
MR. COIT: Okay. I will make sure that gets
Lo MS. WIEST: Any questions on 074? If not,
of TC97-077.
P [:R. COIT: We would move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request and :hft’a :
dated 6-13-97. Also move for admission of Exhibit No.
2, which is a response to data request dated 10-9-97.
A;d there is also an Exhibit No. 3 in this docket, a
supplemental response to staff data regquest. it's

dated 10-28-97. We move the admission of all three

exhibits.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, those

three exhibits have been admitted. Are there any

questions regarding this docket?
MR. COIT: I believe Mr. Lee is representing
ITC today as well?

MR. LEE: That’s right.
MS. WIEST: Okay. Let’'s go to TC97-078.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-13-97
and move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is
response to staff data request dated 10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to those exhibits?

If not, they’ve been admitted. Any questions

concerning this docket? Let's gc to TC97-080.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-16-97,

and also move for admission of response to staff data
request Exhibit No. 2, which is dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

2? If not, they've been admitted. Any questions

regarding this docket? If not, let's move to

TC97-081.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC

request dated 6-16-97, which is Exhibit No. 1, and also]
Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data request, dated

10-15-97.
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MS. WIEST: Are there any objections to 1 and|
2? If not, they've been admitted. Any guestions
regarding this docket? So, Rich, with respect to this
one, you will be asking at the end about the waiver for
the single party and all the other waivers; is that
right?

MR. COIT: 1Is there a waiver request in the
Stateline on the single party issue?

MS. WIEST: Yes.

MR. COIT: I wasn't aware of that. I
understood there were some companies that had purchased
U S West exchanges that were still in the process of
converting some party lines. But, yes, if they need a
waiver, I guess so. I’ll renew that request. I don't
have any factual information I can provide. I don't
believe, Mr. Lee, are you here representing Stateline?

MR. LEE: I am. And in conversations with
Stateline management yesterday, they indicated that
they would likely need a waiver request until March,
April time frame when they can finish the construction
to provide all one party service.

MS. WIEST: And in their application they’re
actually asking for a one-year waiver; correct?

MR. LEE: But they’re willing to shorten it

waivers now?

is that all

control,

at this time

control?

MR.

MR.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MS. WIEST:
waiver until June?

MR. LEE:

MS. WIEST:

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we need to act on the

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

motion on the waiver now?

WIEST:

of these

a motion on the waivers for the one year on the toll

and we haven’'t been doing any of those motions|

CHAIRMAN BURG:

separate motions, do

WIEST:

COIT:

start doing waivers.

CHAIRMAN BURG:

COIT:

CHAIRMAN BURG:

WIEST:

the waiver until June 1st, 1998,

So you probably just need a

That would be adequate.

June 1st?

Do you want a

Let’s talk about that. The thing]

, I believe, are going to also need

We have to take each of those

you think, at the end for the toll

Yes. If we want to go --
We could pick it up here now and
That might be the easiest way.

If we got to go through each

Rule on them as you go through.
Easier than going back.
Okay. For 081 with respect to

concerning single
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party service to all customers, and the second waiver
on toll control for one year -- one year from what
date, Rich?
MR. COIT: I think I would guess that that
would be from the date of the order.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MR. COIT: On the toll control? You're
speaking to the toll control; correct?

MS. WIEST: Yes, toll control.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a question
as long as we’'re talking about the waivers both on toll]
control and on the single party service. As long as
you're asking for waivers, let’s make sure it’'s done
properly and that we're not back here in two months
asking for more waivers. I would hate to go through
this process, or would not like to go through this
process again. I think we need to be accurate when
we're doing it. I also have a question about what
meets the requirements of the Act? How much of a
waiver can we give? I don’‘t know as I know the answer
to that.

MS. WIEST: Right. The time actually in the
FCC Order is not specified. But it does say in
paragraph 89, I believe, that the Commission must, upon

a finding of exceptional circumstances, you can make a
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waiver for single party services for a specified period
of time. And also on the toll limitation the company
must also show exceptional circumstances exist and need
for additional time to upgrade. They should have to
show individual hardship, individualized hardship or
inequity warrants additional time to comply and that
would better serve the public interest that is in
strict adherence to the time period and it should
extend only as long as the exceptional circumstances
exist.

MR. COIT: I would note that in the
applications, while we’ve requested a year, we’'ve also
indicated that within that period of time we would file
some information with the Commission indicating, you
know, when the capability is available. If the
Commission -- what we have -- and Mr. Lee, I think, can

answer some questions in the area of toll control that

I can’'t answer. But we’re faced with a situation todayj

where the capabilities are just not available. If a
year is tco long, you know, from our perspective we
really didn’'t know when it would be available and
that's why we requested a year. But if there’s better
information on that, maybe the time period can be
different. But right now we really don’‘t know when the

capability is going to be available.
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COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 hate to belabor
the point, and I know everyone wants to get through
this, but to me it’s very important that we do it
right. And so if it means that we need to answer the
question when we grant these waivers and we send these,
or you send them on to the FCC, we need to be sure that
you have spelled out why these companies -- at least
this is what I'm understanding -- why these companies
can’t do toll control and why it's going to take that
long of a period of time to do single party service.
And so 1 think that should be in the application
somewhere, or at least in our motion as we approve it,
or we should have something on the record to support
where we’re going.

MS. WIEST: They do explain the reasons in
their application, their original application, with
respect to toll control.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

MS. WIEST: But if there are any further
questions that the Commission would like to ask at this|
time, if you need more information on that, we could do
that now.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I would like to
know -- and this probably isn‘t true of all companies.

But of the ones you're testifying for at least,
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Mr. Lee, where they’re at in deploying the technology
that we need to do these two things and what kind of
delays you might expect. Because I don’t want this to
not go forward the way that it’s been perceived that it]
should go forward.

MR. LEE: Sure. Okay. I might respond to
that in general; and then if there are specific
questions, I'd be happy to do that. But the issue of
toll limitation, which I believe under the FCC's
description identifies a toll restriction and a toll
control, and the issue at hand is in the toll control,
which my understanding is to indicate that the end user
subscriber is to be able to control the amount of its
monthly bill, at which time a restriction automatically
kicks in and disallows access to the long distance
network. To my knowledge, there is no switch vendor in|
the United States today who provides that capability
within its switch. I know that the vendors are working
on it. I could not sit here with a clear conscience
and indicate that on X date that I would expect it will
be available. Given my honest opinion, I would doubt
that it’s available to the general population within a

year’s time period. And therein is the reason I

believe that SDITC members ask for the one-year period

because we don’‘t anticipate it being available.




The second or alternative to that is a
software provisioning of toll control. And, again, to
my knowledge, there is no interface between a software
system and a switch that has that capability.

Primarily because it would take real time rating of a
customer’s usage; and because the customer control
switch interexchange carrier it'’s choosing, there are a
myriad of optional call plans and rate structures that
would be applied. And, to my knowledge, there just is
no technology, nor software, available to carry out
that program.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And if I recall
right, it doesn’t -- it‘’s not permissive, one or the
other. You really to need to do all of the above.

MR. LEE: It includes both, that’s correct.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I believe some
companies have asked the FCC for clarification, that
sort of thing. And as far as I know, you might have
better information than I do that that decision has not
been handed down by the FCC.

MR. LEE: A, I doubt I have better
information; and, B, I agree it has not been handed
down, to my knowledge. There is that clarification
procedure request in front of the FCC.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.
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CHAIRMAN BURG: To my knowledge, everybody
can offer toll limitation; right, from what we’ve had
to get a general statement?

MR. LEE: I’'m going to define as toll
restriction, if I can, instead of toll limitation, yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Toll blocking is what I
mean. Everybody can offer that?

MR. LEE: To my knowledge, that’s a true
statement.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And I guess my position is to

me, the other -- I really don’'t see, you know, since

you said it’s not available, I can’'t see them implying

it or even putting it into here. I think it satisfies
all of our needs. I have no problem giving the full
year or more as long as it gets through FCC, which at
this time it appears it should. So I don’'t see this
point to me in making it a shorter limit because I
don‘t think it will interfere with the ETC
establishment.

MR. LEE: I would agree with that and then
would point out in the applications the companies have
indicated that they will investigate and will work with
their switch vendors so that when it does become
available, they’'re willing to implement it. I think

that the telephone companies feel that once it becomes
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available, it is in the public interest and would be
very supportive of that concept.

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I’1ll move that we
grant the one-year waiver on toll -- what is it
called? Toll limitation? Toll control?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm going to
concur with that as long as the motion is understood
that there will be some formal way to limit toll for
these customers just so that everybody understands the
motion.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I think in every application
you agreed that you can do toll restriction --

MR. LEE: Right.

CHAIRMAN BURG: -- if I remember reading the
applications, and that to me is satisfactory.

MR. LEE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you want them as a
separate motion? Okay. I’1l1l also move -- which one do
we need on this one?

MS. WIEST: The single party service until

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move that we grant a

waiver in TC97-081 in the sin¢le party requirement

until June 1, 1998.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’d second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions in 081? Do
you want to go back now?

CHAIRMAN BURG: It might be easier to go back
and get these others.

MR. COIT: Whatever.

MS. WIEST: We’ll go back to 068, and the
motion in 068 will be for the one-year waiver on toll
control.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'ll move that we grant the
waiver of toll control in TC97-075.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I’'d second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 068.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant the toll

.- I mean I’'ll move we grant the waiver for toll
limitation.

MS. WIEST: Toll control. I’'m sorry, we have|
to be accurate because what the FCC did is they call it|
combined to’! control and toll blocking as toll
limitation.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the waiver
for toll control in TC97-068.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: For one year?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes.

MS. WIEST: 069.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’11 keep making them. I‘11
move we grant the toll control waiver in TC97-069 for
one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 070.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’ll move that we grant toll
control in TC97-070 for one year, the waiver for one
year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 171.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’‘ll move that we grant toll
control, the waiver for toll control, in TC97-071 for
one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 073.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'ll move we grant the waiver|
for toll control in TC97-073 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 074.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘1ll move we grant
for toll control in TC97-074 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 077.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant
for toll control in TC97-077 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 078.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘ll move we grant
for toll control in TC97-078 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 080.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And I‘11l move we grant the

waiver for toll control in TC97-080 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur
CHAIRMAN BURG: We did 81; right,

done with 81.

MS. WIEST: Any further questions on 081?

083, TC97-083.

and we are

the waiver|

the waiver|

the waiver|
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MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of
the ETC request filed by Accent, dated 6-17-97, and
Exhibit No. 2, the response to staff data request which|
is dated 10-8-97.
MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, 1 and 2
have been admitted. Any questions regarding 083?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant the toll,
the waiver for toll control in TC97-083 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-084.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of the
ETC request dated 6-17-97, which is marked Exhibit No.
1, and we move for the admissicn of Exhibit No. 2, the
response to staff data request dated 10-8-97.

MS. WIEST: Are there any objections? 1f
not, they’ve been admitted.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'11 move we grant the waiver|
for toll control in TC97-084 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1’11l concur.
Does this have a single party question on this one?

MS. WIEST: No. They said in their original
application that they are offering single party servicel

to all consumers.
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COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I got a sticky on
it. Sorry. James Valley; right?

MS. WIEST: I believe in their -- okay.
Yeah, that was Bob’s question. And the reason he had
the question is it was actually in the original
application. So if you look at the original
application on page two, under question number three,
they do state that they provide single party service to
all consumers in their service area. Number four down
on that list.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Okay. Let’s go to
TC97-085.

MR. COIT: We move for admitting of Exhibict
No. 1, the ETC request, dated 6-17-97, and Exhibit No.
2, the response to staff data request dated 10-10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, they'’'ve
been admitted. I have the same question here with
respect to quesr.*.on number one.

MR. COIT: Mr. Benton is available to respond

to questions, I believe. Is this Heartland? Right?

Or, Dcn, can you respond to any questions?
MR. LEE: Mark has asked me to respond on hisg
behalf, which will be Heartland Communications, and

they are offering all single.
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MS. WIEST: Single party was offered to all
customers? Any other questions concerning this
docket? 1Is there a motion?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’1l move that we grant the
waiver for toll control to TC97-089 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: 085, I believe.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Excuse me, 85.

MS. WIEST: TC97-086.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-17-97, and response to
staff data requests, Exhibit No. 2, which is dated
10-10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they
have been admitted. Same question, can you answer
that, Mr. Lee?

MR. LEE: I'm sorry, I don’‘t have the
associated companies with the exhibit numbers. Which
company are we referring to?

MR. COIT: Midstate.

MR. LEE: They are currently all private line
services.

COIT: Single party; correct?

WIEST: Single party to all customers?

MR. LEE: Correct.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions in this
docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant the toll
control waiver in TC97-086 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-087.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request, dated 6-17-97, and Exhibit
No. 2, response to staff data request, dated 10-16-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, Exhibits|
1 and 2 have been admitted.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant toll
control waiver in TC97-087 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Again, I'd have a question on

one, Rich.

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee is representing Baltic as

MR. LEE: Baltic is currently all private

line. I'm sorry, single party. I should use the right

term, single party service.

MS. WIEST: To all customers?




MR. LEE: Correct.
MS. WIEST: Thank you. TC97-088.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-17-97, and response
to staff data request, which is Exhibit No. 2, which is|
dated 10-17-97.
MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘ll move we grant a waiver
on toll control in TC97-088 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
MS. WIEST: Can you answer my question on
this one, . Lee?
LEE: Company name, please?
WIEST: East Plains.
LEE: Currently is all single party
service.
MS. WIEST: Thank you.
MS. WIEST: TC97-089.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-17-97,
and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is a response
to staff data request, dated 10-21-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they've

been admitted. Same guestion.

MR. COIT: I don’t believe that Mr. Lee is
here representing Western today. What did they say in

the response?

MS. WIEST: They said Western Telephone

offers single party service. My question is do they

offer to every customer again?
COIT: Well --
WIEST: Can you do a late-filed on that?

COIT: We can do an affidavit on that

one, I guess.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

on toll control for TC97-089 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Let’s go on to TC97-090.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-17-97

and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response to staff data

request dated 10-24-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’'ve

been admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move that we grant a

waiver on toll control in TC97-090 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’'d second it.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-092.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request of Kennebec
Telephone Company dated 6-18-97, and move for the
admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response to
staff data request dated 10-10-97. And I would note
that Mr. Rod Bauer is here to respond to any questions
that the Commissioners or staff may have concerning
their request.

MS. WIEST: Any questions concerning this
docket? If not, do you have a motion?

CHAIRMAN BURG: pid we admit both those?

MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, I did not. I will
admit Exhibit Numbers 1 and 2.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘11 move that we grant a

waiver on toll control in TC97-092 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-093.

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request of Jefferson
Telephone Company, dated 6-18-97, and move also for thel
admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data

request, which is dated 10-10-97. And I would note

that Mr. Dick Connors is available to answer any
questions concerning the Jefferson request.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to the exhibits?
If not, they’ve been admitted. Any questions
concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’'ll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-093 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-094.

MR. COIT: We’d move for the admission of
Exhibif. No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-19-97,
and move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is
the response to data request dated 10-15-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and
2? If not, those exhibits have been admitted. Do you
have any witnesses for this one?

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee is available for both
Sully Buttes and Venture

MS. WIEST: I just had a question, I guess,

concerning single party service because in this one it

does say should facilities not allow immediate single

party service, Sully Buttes may offer multi-party
service until the facilities are restored or installed

to allow for single party service. Has that occurred




in the past?

A. Currently Sully Buttes Telephone has no
multi-line. The fact is all single party service. I
think they added that language such that if there were
a disaster that they had to respond to, they wanted to
reserve the right to offer party line under the
emergency basis only. But they have for a number of
years been all single party service.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’ll move we grant a waiver
on toll control for TC97-094 for .one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, I'1l1
concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-095.

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of

ETC, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-19-97, and admission of
Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated
10-15-97. I would point out that I believe that there
might be an issue with respect to single party service
waiver in this case as well.

MS. WIEST: Right. At this time are there
any objections to Exhibit 1 and 2? If not, they’ve
been admitted. Yes. And it would appear they would

need a waiver. And my question for apparently they

have three multi-party customers and they plan to
install single party service during the 1988
construction season. So I guess my question is
apparently they haven’'t asked for a waiver. Are you
doing so at this time?

MR. COIT: Yes, we would on their behalf.
And I think Mr. Lee would be able to respond to
questions on that. I assume 8O anyway.

MR. LEE: Sure. But that would be correct,
we do need a waiver. The same June 1 date would be
acceptable to us.

MS. WIEST: June 1, okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘'ll move we grant a waiver
in single party service to June 1, 1998, ir TC97-095.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I would second that.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Sure, I°'11
concur.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And I’1l1l also move that we
grant a waiver for toll control on TC97-095 for one
year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCEOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-096.

MR. COIT: I move for the admission of ETC

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-19-97, and move for the




41

admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data request
dated 10-10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they’ve
been admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’11 move we grant a waiver
on toll control in TC97-096 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1‘d second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-097.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request, dated 6-19-97, and Exhibit
No. 2, response to data request dated 10-10-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? If not, they'’ve
been admitted. Does anybody have any questions
concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I'11 move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-097 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-098.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request dated 6-19-97, which is marked Exhibit No. 1,
and admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response
to data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

2? If not, they’ve been admitted. Are there any
questions concerning this docket?
CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘ll move that we grant a
waiver for toll control in TC97-098 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
MS. WIEST: TC97-099.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC dated 6-19-97, and

admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response tc

data request dated 10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’'ve
been admitted. I have the same question on this one.
The question is do we have single party service, and
the answer is yes?

MR. COIT: Mr. Lee, are you here for Roberts
County or not?

MR. LEE: No.

MR. COIT: Then we probably need to handle
that, I suppose, by the affidavit.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MR. LEE: Rich, are we talking about Roberts
County or --

MR. COIT: Roberts County.

MR. LEE: I know from another source other




than this that as manager of the South Dakota
Association of Telephone Co-ops and the daily requests
we’ve had there that they do, in fact, provide all
single party service throughout Roberts County Co-op,
if that will suffice for your information here.

MS. WIEST: 1Is that sufficient?

MS. CREMER: That’'s sufficient.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-099 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-100.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-19-97,
and admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data
request dated 10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’ve
been admitted. Same question on this one.

MR. LEE: I don’t know the answer.

MR. COIT: There is -- Mr. Lee is not here
representing RC Communications today, so I suspect
we’ll have to deal with that with a late-filed exhibit
if that’s okay.

MS. WIEST: Okay.
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CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’'l]l move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-100 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-101.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-19-97,
and Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data request dated
10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’'ve
been admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I‘ll move we grant waiver for
toll control in TC97-101 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-102.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC dated 6-19-97, and
Exhibit No. 2, which is a response to data request

dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objections? 1If not, 1 and 2

have been admitted. Any questions concerning this

docket?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

for toll control in TC97-102 for one year.




COMMISSIONER NELSON: i’'d second it. !
provide that via affidavit.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MS. WIEST: TC97-105.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC 11 move we grant a waiver

for toll control in TC97-108 for one year

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-19-97, and admission of|

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’'d second it

Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-97. .

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits

MS. WIEST: TC97-113.

1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
this docket? Exhibit N
ibi o. 1, ETC request dated 6-25-97 ibi
CHAIRMAN BURG: 1’11 move we grant a waiver e 97, and Exhibit
©. 2, response to data requests da
ted -9-
for toll control in TC97-105 for one year. e b
MS. WIEST: Any objection? 2
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’d second it. + : i ? If not, they've
een admitted. I have the same questi i
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. q ion on this one.
MR. COIT: This is Armour Bi
MS. WIEST: TC97-108. ill Haugen can
respond to your question.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
MR. HAUGEN: Yes, I can
request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-23-97, and the i il
A BILL HAUGEN, JR.,
admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data
called as a witness, being fi
request dated 10-14-97. g first duly sworn
was examined and testified a :
MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits P
EXAMINATION
1 and 2 have been admitted. Same question. Can you,
i MR. HAUGEN: Good afternoon.
Mr. Lee, answer that one? 1Is that single party service
MS. WIEST: And I would just 1li
available for -- if ; SR
if you currently provide single part i
s 1
MR. COIT: For Faith. X RS R
your customers in your area.
MR. LEE: I do not represent them, I'm sorry.
MR. HAUGEN: Single part i i
MR. COIT: We would request permission to % e

available to all of our customers in Armour Independent
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Telephone Company service area. It has been since the
late seventies.

MS. WIEST: Are there any others questions of
this witness? Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1I’1ll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-113 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I‘d second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-114.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request of the Bridgewater-Canistota Telephone Company,
which is dated 6-25-97, that’s Exhibit No. 1. And also
move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2, which is
response to data requests of staff dated 10-9-97. And
Mr. Haugen is here as well to respond to any questions
in this docket.

MS. WIEST: First of all, any objection to
Exhibits 1 and 2? If not, they’'ve been admitted. And
I would ask the same question.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is
available to all the customers in the
Bridgewater-Canistota Exchanges.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other questions
of this witness?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'1l1l move we grant a waiver

for toll control in TC97-114 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I’'d second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-115.

MR. COIT: We would move the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request of Union Telephone
Company, dated 6-25-97, and Exhibit No. 2, response to
data request which is dated 10-9-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. And I would ask the same
question in this docket.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is

available to all the customers in the Union Telephcne

Company service area, Hartford and Wall Lake Exchanges,
again, has been since late seventies.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other questions
of this witness?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant a waiver
for toll restriction in TC97-115 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. TC97-117.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-30-97, and Exhibit

No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-97.
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MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits 2? 1If not, they’ve been admitted. Any questions

1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning concerning this docket?

this docket? CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'ll move we grant a waiver

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’1ll move we grant a waiver for toll control in TC97-125 for one year.

for toll control in TC97-117 for one year. COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’'d second it.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I’'d second it. COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. MS. WIEST: TC97-130.

MS. WIEST: TC97-121. MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request dated 7-10-97, and

Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request of Kadoka, dated 7-3-97, Exhibit No. 2, the response to data request dated

and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data 10-14-97.

requests dated 10-28-97. MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

MS. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1 and 2? 1If not, they've been admitted. Any questions

2? If not, they've been admitted. Any questions concerning this docket?

concerning this docket? CHAIRMAN BURG: I‘ll move we grant a waiver

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’ll move we grant a waiver for toll control in TC97-130 for one year.

for toll control in TC97-121 for one year. COMMISSIONER NELSON: I would second it.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I‘1l1l second it. COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. MS. WIEST: TC97-131.

MS. WIEST: TC97-125. MR. COIT: We would move the admission of ETC(]

MR. COIT: We’'d move for the admission of ETC| request Exhibit No. 1, which is dated 7-10-97, and

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 7-7-97, and Exhibit No. Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-97.

2, response to data request of staff, which is dated MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

10-29-97.

2? If not, they’'ve been admitted. Any questions

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

concerning this docket?
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CHAIRMAN BURG: 1°‘1l1 move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-131 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-154.

MR. COIT: We would move into the record
Exhibit No. 1, the ETC request, dated 9-10-97, and also
Exhibit No. 2, the response to data request dated
10-16-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibit 1 and
2? If not, they have been admitted. Let’s see, On
this one this was one of a couple that no time period
was requested for the waiver. I assume you still want
the one year?

MR. COIT: Mr. Barfield is here. He could
respond. He’s Mr. Bob Barfield, manager for West
River.

MS. WIEST: They request a waiver but this is|
one of the few ones that didn’t ask for one year, as
far as I can see, or any time period. So 1 was
wondering if there was any different time period that
was being requested.

BOB BARFIELD,
called as a witness, being first duly swornm,

was examined and testified as follows:

| dated 10-16-97.

|
1

EXAMINATION

MR. BARFIELD: 1In response to your question,
since the vendor does not have a date, as far as we
know, at this time to provide this, that’s the reason
we didn‘t ask for a certain time period on the waiver.

MS. WIEST: But we will need a time period.

MR. COIT: Would you be willing to accept the
one-year time period that is being granted to other
companies?

MR. BARFIELD: We sure would.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And I think the thought
behind it is if there still isn’t any solution, then it
would be renewed or we’'d request. With that, I‘1l1l move
that we grant a waiver for toll control in TC97-154 for
one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I would second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

Let’s go to TC97-155.
We would request admission of
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request of Mobridge

Telecommunications, which is dated 9-10-97, and also

Exhibit No. 2, which is the response to data request

MS. WIEST: Any objection? 1If not, Exhibits

and 2 have been admitted. And I would have the same
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question with respect to the length of the waiver.

MR. BARFIELD: And the response would be the
same. We would ask for a year on the waiver.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other questions?

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I‘1ll move that we
grant a waiver on toll control in TC97-155 for one
year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I concur.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Let’s skip to
TC97-167.

MR. COIT: I would just note that Three River
Telco is not an SDITC member company, 8O I'm not really)
here today to represent Three River Telco.

MS. WIEST: Nobody is here?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Do we have any questions on
it, or do we have to have representation?

MS. WIEST: Somebody needs to move it in.

MR. COIT: Well, if you're looking for a
body, I guess I can serve as the body.

MS. CREMER: Otherwise, I can move to admit
the two exhibits, Number 1, 10-10-97, the request for
ETC, and 11-7-97, the amended -- oh, I'm sorry, that's
U S West. Let me try that again. 10-16 of ‘97 is the

request and 11-13-97 is the amended request, and I

would ask that they be admitted in.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, they’ve

been admitted. Are there any questions concerning this

docket? I would note that their application does
request a waiver for one period for toll control.

CHAIRMAN BURG: There isn’t a question on the|
single party line, though, is there?

MS. WIEST: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-167 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1I’'d second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: At this time did you want to go
to U S West, or is Harlan going to speak to these
dockets?

MS. CREMER: We’ll finish up these first.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

(STAFF'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

HARLAN BEST,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. HOSECK:

Would you state your name for the record,




please.

A. Harlan Best.

Q. And what is your job?

A. I am deputy director of fixed utilities for
the Public Utilities Commission, South Dakota.

Q. And have you been present in the hearing room
this afternoon for the hearing on these applications?

A. Yes.

Q. And have you had the opportunity to review
the caption in the notice of this hearing which lists
the cases which are before the Commission on this date?|

A. Yes.

Q. And are you familiar with the applications in|
each of these cases?

A. Yes.

Q. As a part of your job, have you reviewed
those applications?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. You have before you an exhibit numbered
staff’s No. 1; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And is that an exhibit that you prepared in
the course of your duties?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Just briefly explain to the Commission,

please, what that exhibit entails.

A. What I have done on this exhibit is across
the top is listed each of the companies requesting
eligible telecommunications carrier status, the
associated docket number, and the staff counsel that is
assigned to the respective dockets. Down the side, the
left-hand side, is the requirements that are set forth
for ETC status. Populated within the columns is the
responses that the respective companies gave within
their exhibits 1 and Exhibit 2 that have been admitted
into the record.

Q. And are there any changes or corrections to
this exhibit that you would like to make at this time?
A. One that I am aware of is under Vivian
Telephone, Docket TC97-068, under the Lifeline and Link|

Up it shows that it will be available 1-1-97. It
should be 1-1-98. I‘m not aware of any other
corrections.

MR. HOSECK: Okay. At this point in time I

would move Staff‘s Exhibit No. 1 into evidence. This

is intended as testimony for all of the dockets en mass|

with the exception of U S West.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: U S West is on

here though.

MR. HOSECK: That would be handled later.




MS. WIEST: 1Is there any objection?

MR. COIT: My comment would be that I just
received this so I haven’t had an opportunity to go
through to make sure this is all accurate. I guess I
can take Mr. Best’s word that it is accurate and I'11
have to do that, I guess. Other than that, I don’t
have any comment.

MS. WIEST: Do you want an opportunity to
look it over?

MR. COIT: Well, it might take me a while, so|
I don’'t have any objection.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Then Staff Exhibit No. 1
will be admitted into all of the dockets that we have
gone through so far.

MR. HOSECK: ©Okay. Thank you.

Q. Based on the review of these dockets that you

have done and relying to whatever extent you may on
Staff's Exhibit No. 1, did the applicant companies meet|
the requirements of becoming an eligible
telecommunications carrier?

A. Yes, they have, with the noted late-filed
affidavits that will be done in a number of the
dockets.

Q. And with regard to advertising services

exchange-wide, do you have a recommendation to the
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Commission for a provision to be included in an order
which would come out of these proceedings?

A. Yes. Staff’s recommendation for advertising
would be that the ETC carrier be required to advertise
at least once each year; and if they have any rate
change, that that rate change be advertised when it
does change.

Q. And in conclusion, do you have an opinion as
to whether or not the applicants contained on Exhibit
1, with the exception of U S West which has not had its|
case heard yet at this time, whether or not those
applicants meet the qualifications as an eligible
telecommunications carrier?

A. With staff's review that has been undertaken,
yes, they do meet the requirements for ETC status.

MR. HOSECK: I have no further questions of
this witness.
MS. WIEST: Are there any questions of this
witness? Mr. Coit?
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. COIT:

Q. I assume when you talked about advertising
rate changes that you’'re referencing the rates just for
the essential services that are supported by universal

service?




Yes.
MR. COIT: No further questions.
MS. WIEST: Ms. Rogers?
MS. ROGERS: No, no questions.
MS. WIEST: Mr. Heaston?
MR. HEASTON: No.
CHAIRMAN BURG: The only question I'd have is
there any -- is advertising identified in any way? 1Is
there any criteria for what advertising means in the
context of this? Is the methods in the FCC Order as
well?

MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, what was the
question?

CHAIRMAN BURG: The question I had for Harlan
or anybody else is, is there a meaning, is there a
description, definition for advertising, what that
constitutes?

MS. WIEST: Under the statute itself
214 (e) (1) (B) they must advertise the availability of
such services and if you're referring to the services
that are supported by federal universal service and the
charges therefore using media of general distribution.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. I think that satisfies|

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Does that mean for

Lifeline and Link Up, they have to advertise this
once?

MS. WIEST: That would be under staff's
recommendation, I believe.

A. Yes, once each year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, frankly, I don't
think it’s adequate.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Are you doing
that? Are you -- to follow up -- excuse me, to follow
up on Commissioner Nelson’s question, are you
recommending that they advertise once each year after?
I believe our order said that you have to send an
application toc everyone once initially and then to
every new customer. You’re requesting this
advertisement of Lifeline, Link Up in addition to,
would that be accurate or not?

A. Right. The Lifeline, Link Up under TC97-150

which was issued yesterday, states that it shall be

a form shall be, or a letter shall be sent to present

customers, and then this would be an advertisement of
it. They’'d have to do advertisement of this for at
least once each year.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: So is the answer to

Laska’s questions it’s in addition to?
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A. Yes. They would do it originally, and once a
year after.

MS. WIEST: How would they advertise?

Where?

A. Where would they advertise?

MS. WIEST: Yes.

A. Whatever general distribution it meets
according, I assume, it means newspapers and those
types of publications.

MS. WIEST: So it could be any type of
general distribution media once a year?

A. Whatever is available within their given
exchanges that they serve.

MS. WIEST: And it would only be for those
services supported right now by federal universal
service?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: And every time they changed a
rate for one of those services, then that would have to
be re-advertised at that time?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Are there any other questions of
this witness? If not, thank you. Actually, I do.
Could you retake the stand, Harlan? I guess we have a

question for you. Could you look at your exhibit for

Venture Communications, TC97-095?
A. Yes.
MS. WIEST: Does the answer to number four,

single party service, we did grant them a waiver

because currently they do not have single party service

apparently to three customers?
A. Yes.
MS. WIEST: So would that be incorrect there,
your question there?
A. It would be a clarification there to it, yes.
MS. WIEST: Okay. Thank you. Do you have
anything further, Mr. Hoseck?
MR. HOSECK: Staff has nothing further.
Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Do you want to take a short break|
until we go to U S West?
MR. COIT: When does the Commission -- are
you going to wait until the end to rule on all of these|
with respect to the actual ETC designation?

MS. WIEST: That's why we’'re taking a short

(AT THIS TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.)
MS. WIEST: Let's get started again. And we

will go to TC97-163.

MR. HEASTON: And I would move admission of
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Exhibit 1, which is the request, and Exhibit 2, which
js the amended request, and Exhibit 3, which is the
service territory map. That’s Exhibit 1, 2 and 3
respectively in the docket.

MS. WIEST: Any objection to Exhibits 1, 2
and 3? Do you have a copy of the service territory
map? Are there any objections to Exhibits 1. 2 and 3?
If not, they’ve been admitted. You may proceed,

Mr. Heaston.

MR. HEASTON: We would also join in the
motion on the toll control. The reason we did not seek
a waiver in the initial application is because as I
read Paragraph 388 of the Order in the DA 97-157
indicated that toll blocking would be sufficient in the
meantime and it was dependent upon when you upgraded
switches. And so we do not feel we need a waiver of
toll control, but the common wisdom seems to be there
needs to be a waiver, so we will follow the herd here
and request the toll control waiver also.

And we are also one of the parties to the
request of the FCC to reconsider the toll limitation,
that this includes both toll blocking and toll
control. And I guess we would also point out that with)
the implementation of number portability that is going

to impact toll control somewhat significantly. And so
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while we agree with Bob Barfield in his observation
that since we don’t know when it’s going to happen,
that’s why we wouldn’t want a time limit on it, but we
are willing to accept the one year with the
understanding that if there is not the ability to
implement it or if the ability is too expensive to
implement, that we would be able to come back to this
Commission and seek further waiver of that, of
implementing toll control with part of the essential
telecommunications carrier obligation.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Would the Commissioners -

CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit the exhibits?

MS. WIEST: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I’'ll move that we waive toll
control for TC97-163 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, I'm going to
second it, but I heard an expansion of what we've been
waiving in the past from giving them one year with the
idea we’re going to renew it. And the reason I was
willing to grant it is because technology is not out
there. Now, the Act requires that it be there and it
didn‘t say anything about how much it cost. So I

didn’t hear anything about one of the reasons we were

waiving it in the past was because that it might be

cost prohibitive as much as because technology wasn't




65

66

there. I can understand why technology wasn'’t there, COMMISSIONER NELSON: All I‘m saying, though,

but I didn’t -- I wasn't in Congress when they voted is I voted for it and there will be a record that I

that was part of the Act. voted for it; and the reason I voted for it was the

MR. HEASTON: It’s not part of the Act. technology wasn’t available. And that’s a lot

guess that’s the first thing. It’'s an FCC -- different in my mind than it‘s cost prohibitive.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1It’'s a rule. COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I think --

MR. 3 g
HEASTON It's an FCC dictate. COMMISSIONER NELSON: Not that that wouldn’t

COMMISSIONER NELSON: But it has the same be an issue in my mind that you could debate. I don’t

weight as the rules and statute unless it’s changed in want a record that I’‘m supporting something for a

c t; right?
o iy different reason than I did.

MR. HEA! : ' &
STON: That’s true. But unless the CHAIRMAN BURG: Just a comment that I‘d make

FCC ch es -t
anges, as we've urged them to do. on it, I guess. If there isn’'t a technology, I really

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Right. So I'm

hate to see all 50 or 75 filings just for an

seconding your motion with the understanding it’s extension. If there is some way we could certify there|

exactl h t :
actly as we had stated it originally; is that is no technology and extend it as we come up towards

correct? 3
that year, I'd welcome that solution rather than go

CHAIRMAN BURG: I me i
an the motion was for one through this with this many of them. I, personally, in|
my own mind, cannot see a solution when we’'re going to

COMMISSIONER SC :
~ HOENFELDER I believe the have multiple companies in number portability. It

motion was for one .
r year, a waiver for one year, and I boggles my mind to see how that’'s even going to happen

didn‘t know that the motion had anything more than

that you could end up with any kind of toll

that, than just a waiver from toll control for one limitation So I'm guessing when we come up to the
year.
year, we're still not going to have a solution, and I'm|
CHAIRMAN BURG: It doesn’t.
not looking toward to requiring all of you -- I mean

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Then I’1l1l concur.

that’s the name of a bureaucrat to file that many




pieces of paper. So if we can find a way to
consolidate it at that time, I would welcome any
suggestions. That's all I have.
MR. HEASTON: I have Mr. Lehner available
here, and we do have a couple questions to ask him.
JON LEHNER,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HEASTON:

Q. Mr. Lehner, in our application we described
the issue of eliminating multi-party services and going
to single party service throughout U S West service
areas. Can you update the Commission on the status of
that consistent with what we’ve already put in the
application?

A. Yes. As of October 31 of this year the
number of multi-party or two- and four-party customers
in U S West’s territory is 612. 612.

CHAIRMAN BURG: What was the date on that,

A. As of 10-31-97.
Q. And what can you tell the Commission about
our continuing effort to eliminate the multi-party

service?

58

A. The plan right now is to eliminate all of

those 612 except for 52 of them. And the time frame

for that will be by the end of the second quarter,

which I suppose we could put for a date of 6-30 of

©98. So all but 52 of those will be completed by 6-30

of ‘98.

Q. And what about the remaining 52?

A. The remaining 52 are extremely high cost

upgrades. And until other technology or other means

become available,

there are no plans right now. We

have no plans to move ahead with those 52.

Q. With that we still believe that it is

appropriate for us to -- we still believe the waiver

appropriate in this case; is that correct?

A. That is

corract.

MR. HEASTON: That’s all the questions I

MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

BY MS. CREMER:

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Q. Mr. Lehner, where are those 52 located? Are

they spread throughout, or are they in a specific area,

do you know?

A. I could read them off for you. There’s about

a dozen exchanges.

Or I could give you a late-filed
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exhibit. Let me just read them off. Arlington is

four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet, four; Huron, three;

Lake Preston, one.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you want to start

A. Arlington, four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet,
four; Huron, three; Lake Preston, one; Madison, two;
Milbank, four; Pierre, two; Redfield, two; Sisseton,
six; Spearfish, two; Volga, five; Watertown, ten;
Yankton, one.

Q. Is there a particular reason? 1Is it like
Anaconda line or something?

A. It's a combination of many factors, but you
mean as far as the 52 are concerned?

Q. Yes.

A. It's a combination of many factors. We're
talking about feeder distribution, we're talking about
in some cases a PAIR GAIN systems like Anaconda that
would need to be replaced.

MS. CREMER: Okay. That’s all the guestions

CHAIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any
other technical solutions other than to a single party
other than line extension?

A. You mean in order to provide a single party

service to these customers?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes.

A. Yes. I think the answer is we are constantly)
looking for a cheaper way to do this because in some
cases, Commissioner, we’re talking about over $100,000
to upgrade a single customer, and it just doesn’t make
sense to do that. And the answer would seem to lie
probably in some form of wireless, but so far the
wireless technologies, whether then satellite or fixed
wireless, are still pretty expensive. I see that as
the ultimate solution, though, to some of these.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'm going to move to grant
the waiver.

MS. WIEST: Just a second. Do the
Commissioners have any other questions? As opposed to
the other ones, I'm going to have to ask you some
questions to verify things that were in the application|
because that was signed by Mr. Heaston. It wasn't
signed by a witness with an affidavit, as all the
others were. So bear with me for a second.

A. I've never trusted his signature either.

MS. WIEST: First one, does U S West provide
voice grade access to the public switched network to
all in its service area?

A. Yes.
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MS. WIEST: And does it provide local usage?

Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide dual tone
multi-frequency signalling or its functional
equivalent?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide access to

emergency services?
A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide access to operator|
services?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide access to
interexchange service?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: And do you provide access to

directory assistance?
A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: And you’ve already talked about
toll control and the waiver. Do you provide or are you
able to provide toll blocking?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: Then getting back to your request

for the waiver on single party service, I know in your

application you talked about the ones that you have no
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plans, you know, of providing service due to the cost
and everything. My problem, I guess, is that I don’'t
see that there is any de minimus exception within the
FCC rules with respect to single party service. Have
you been granted any of this type of de minimus
exception to that requirement, do you know, in any of
the other states?

A. I am not aware.

MS. WIEST: And what I'm getting at is that

it appears, according to the FCC rules -- and I'm
looking at 47 54.101(c), that in order to grant any
additional time to complete network upgrades for single|
party or enhanced 911 or toll limitation, that the
Commission does in fact have to set a time period for
you to complete those network upgrades. Is your
contention that we do not?

A. I would not make that contention. I'm going
to let my attorney argue with you about that.

MS. WIEST: Well, then, I do have a couple

other questions. My other question is on service
area. And it is also a requirement of the state

Commission to designate service areas as opposed to

study areas for nonrural telecommunications companies.

First of all, you would agree that you are a nonrural

telecommunications company?




Yes.

MS. WIEST: And in the FCC’s public notice
96-45 issued 9-29-97, it does state that we must send
to USAC the names of the ETC’s and the designated
service areas for nonrural carriers no later than
December 31st, 1997. And I know you made some
reference to these things in your application, but I
don’t think you really told us what you want your
service area to be. Because the FCC has told us that
we better not adopt your study area as your service
area for large ILEC’s. Do you have service areas for
your company that you want the Commission to adopt at
this time?

A. Well, I suppose that -- and, Bill, jump in
here, I guess, to help me with this. But I suppose
that cur service area ought to be our exchanges in the
state of South Dakota. Now, the study area is a
different issue and that has not been determined yet.
But I would think that our service area would be our
exchanges that we serve in the state of South Dakota.

MR. HEASTON: If I may from a legal
standpoint, there is no definition yet; and certainly
our service area would be those areas within which we
are authorized to provide the supported services.

MS. WIEST: Right. And that’s my question.
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MR. HEASTON: From a general perspective, I
guess, if that’s what you’re looking for is what you
would designate to the FCC would not be anything
outside the area where we’'re authorized or certified to
provide service. When it comes to where the areas are
going to be that would be where the services would be
supported by a universal service fund, whether it’'s
high cost or low income or libraries or whatever it
happens to be, you know, that’s an area that's
currently under debate depending upon which proxy cost
model is going to be accepted. And so that’s why we
are somewhat vague on that term because what this

Commission has not done and nor has the FCC come out

with any final decision as to what model it is going to

accept. So I think if we’re required to take a look at
a "service area," I would do it from the standpoint of
what Jon -- to comply with the law. If that’'s what
we’'re loocking for, to comply with the FCC requirement.
I think that’'s what we would look at is an area,
though, no larger than an exchange area, which we would
equate to a wire center or an exchange area. And we
have however many are on that.

MS. WIEST: He how many exchanges do you

still have?

MR. HEASTON: It’s on the list we submitted.




A. I can’‘t answer that exactly. 1It’s
approximately 35.

MS. WIEST: It would be attached?

MR. HEASTON: It’s on our exhibit to our
application.

MS. WIEST: So however many with the
amendment the three that were missed. That’s how many
service areas you would like the Commission to
designate for U S West at this time?

A. I guess I'm not sure whether we would want to
designate each exchange.

MS. WIEST: My problem is we are supposed to
tell the FCC by December 31st what your designated
service area is.

A. Then I suppose we ought to do it exchange by
exchange.

MS. WIEST: 1If you want more time to think

MR. HEASTON: Yes, I think I would. I mean
this is not something that’s come up in the other two
states that I‘ve done this in, and I had the same basic|
application. I will have to -- I will do a late-filed
exhibit on that if I could with an affidavit from Jon.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MR. HEASTON: What are you relying on again,

Rolayne?

MS. WIEST: Actually what as far as the FCC's
public notice, that was docket 96-45 DA 97-1892 issued
9-29-97.

MR. HEASTON: 1892.

MS. WIEST: And I'm also relying on
paragraphs 185, 192, 193 of the FCC’s universal service|
order.

MR. HEASTON: 197, 175.

MS. WIEST: 157 or --

MS. CREMER: 185, 192.

MS. WIEST: The docket number for the FCC
universal service.

MR. HEASTON: Not the docket number but the
order number, the order number.

MS. WIEST: Okay. I was looking at 185, 192
and paragraph --

MR. HEASTON: I got those. Was it FCC

MS. WIEST: 157, right. And the other thing

you might want to address in paragraph 185, for

example, it does say if a state PUC adopts its existing|

service areas for large ILEC's, their study area, this
would erect significant barriers to entry. We are also

encouraged to consider designating service areas that
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require an ILEC to serve areas other than they have not
traditionally served.

MR. HEASTON: Yes. And, see, this -- what
the problem this causes is where you have not
considered and have left to the FCC to determine how
that’s going to be modeled from a proxy standpoint.
And, yes, we are advocating smaller geographic elements

than the wire center for universal high cost support

but I do not have a South Dakota specific look because

this Commission decided not to do their own earlier
this -- a couple months ago, as opposed to Wyoming and
North Dakota where I do have that because those two are|
looking at doing their own, or suggesting their own
cost study. So I do have the small grids, as we call
it, and I could identify that for you. I cannot
identify anything smaller than right now than a wire
center.

MS. WIEST: Okay.

MR. COIT: Excuse me, may I comment briefly
on this? And I understand that I‘'m not a party but I
do believe it was my understanding today that the whole
issue of disaggregated service areas for U S West or
any other company may come up. But I would like to say]|
we certainly have an interest in the issue. And I

think that the FCC rules indicate that -- the orders
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and the rules indicate that before changing an existing]
service area, that the Commission at the state level
needs to find that it’'s consistent with universal
service reguirements. So I think it's a really
involved -- involves a lot more than the review of
actually looking at ETC service obligations. You're
talking about making changes in a U S West service areal
that could significantly change the level of support it
might receive under a federal universal service fund.
Decisions on U S West service area disaggregation and
so forth could certainly impact rural telephone
companies as well. And I guess going into this
proceeding it was our understanding that there are
certain established incumbent LEC service areas, and we|
didn’t understand, I guess, that we -- that the issue
in this U S West docket or any of the other ones would
be with regard to disaggregating service areas.

MS. WIEST: I'm not talking about
disaggregating service areas. And I think you have to
recognize the distinction that was made between
nonrurals and rural companies with respect to service
area. If we want to look at doing anything to rural
companies with respect to disaggregation, we have to

specifically petition the FCC. That’s all I'm talking

about, and that’'s the reason why I only brought up this




jssue with respect to U S West. And it’s just my
understanding the commission does have to do the
service area in order for U S West to get your
universal service money.

MR. HEASTON: If I could have until whatever
date was suggested earlier on getting the additional
affidavits in, I'1ll have a recommendation for you from
U S West on that.

MS. WIEST: Okay. Are there any other
questions of this witness? One more question,

Mr. Lehner. Do you have any observation to what
Mr. Best suggested as advertising requirements for your
company?

A. I'm not sure that I understood exactly what
he was requiring. If the requirement is to advertise
it once a year in the newspaper, I don’t think we have
a problem with that.

MS. WIEST: And getting back to single party
service is high cost, the only barrier is to provide
single party service to those 52 customers?

A. Yes.

MS. WIEST: 1Is it also U S West’s position
that the settlement agreement that you've stated is
suspended concerning single party service no longer

applies where I believe you stated you would have

single party service to all customers by the year 2000?

A. Had the 121 investment program continued, I
would have been out here talking to the staff and to
you about these anyway, because as we honed down to
some to the last few on some of these exchanges, it
became obvious that this was -- this is foolish to
spend that kind of money with the current technology.
Just doesn’t make any sense.

MS. WIEST: That’s all I have. Mr. Heaston,
you might also want to address the question of whether
the Commission has the authority to provide any de
minimus exception to the single party without putting
the time line on it.

MR. HEASTON: I don’t know that de minimus is|
the issue, but I do think that you could put a time
line on it and make it renewable that we would have to
come in. I think what the rule would allow you to do
is require us to come in on a regularly-scheduled

basis, maybe annually, maybe semi-annually, to update

the Commission of where we are technologywise in taking]

care of these last 52. That would be my position on

this is that that puts a time limit on and it makes it

driven by the technology and the affordability of it.
MS. WIEST: Okay. Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a question
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of Mr. Lehner. And the reason I have a question is
because in your amended application you might have
addressed it, however, I don’t have a copy of that and
I apologize. But you addressed in here and you have an
exhibit on your original application that regards
Lifeline, Link Up. And basically what it is it's your
tariff, or a page that looks like a tariff page to me.
Now, U S West really intends to comply with the
Commission order in Lifeline, Link Up?

A. Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I need to know

And that page doesn’t apply any more.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess I have a

question. You know, you -- when you were talking -bouﬁ

why you shouldn’t have to provide this single party
systems for these areas that you listed like Spearfish
and Pierre and all the list that you went through --
A. Yes.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Why would it -- it just|
seems weird to me that it would be that expensive to
provide those services in some areas. Like Pierre and

Huron, those are pretty -- I mean can you explain that
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to me a little bit because I find that a little odd.

A. The high cost we’re talking about in many
cases, not only replacing, we're talking about
customers that were engineered probably back in the
sixties and seventies tc multi-party service with no
intention of having single party service. So we're
talking in many cases miles and miles of distribution
cable, some cases six pair, 11 pair, maybe even greater|
pair. So we’re talking about now having to replace
that cable with probably 50 pair or a hundred pair
cable. And we’re also talking about many cases where
at the end of that cable we have to extend what some
people will call a drop, what I call a pair of wires,
sometimes several miles. And in order to provide
single party service -- well, I take that back in that
case. The drop piece of that will be okay. I was
thinking of if they have more than one line. But we'’'re
talking about distribution cable, we’re talking about
feeder, and we're talking in some cases about PAIR GAIN|
systems that are just plain full. I’'m talking about
systems that you’ve heard like Anaconda that are going
to need to be replaced. It’'s expensive.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess in my mind it
seems to me that cost prohibitive -- I didn’t exactly

envision exactly what you were just explaining to me
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because I was thinking maybe these lines had to be run
out miles and miles and miles and there’s nobody out
there or something. But if this is in a fairly
populated area, and it doesn’'t seem to me that these
people should have to live with just two party
telephone system when most of the world doesn’'t, as we
know it in South Dakota, doesn’t have to do that
because the lines are all filled up. I mean I'm
looking for some reason why that’s acceptable,
especially when some of those little companies are
saying that they got maybe three or four people left
that they don‘t have that service for and they’ve made
every effort to say, well, we want a waiver but we will
do it by the end of the year or whatever.

A. I think that most of the companies you’'ve
been listening to up until now -- and I obviously can't
speak for them, but I think you're talking about
engineering that was done probably 15, 20 years ago in
most of these companies’ cases where they at the time
spent the money to do that. We did not do that. We
provided distribution systems that were literally
designed not to provide single party service. There
are different funding mechanisms and different
requirements that we’ve had. They've had the ability

to spend that kind of money and recover it. Now, I can
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spend $100,000 or $150,000 or 50,000, whatever it is,
to do these, but somewhere that has to be recovered and
it isn’'t going to be recovered from a customer. That
customer isn’t going to pay for that.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: It seems to me this
flies in the face of what the governor’s bill said last
year. I mean here we’'re talking making available high
technology to everybody in South Dakota. Basically

that’s what the bill says. And we’'re talking here some

people that aren’t even going to have single party

telecommunication in this state.

A. Commissioner, all I can tell you is what the
cost is. And I think that’s -- I think that’s, unless
there’s a recovery mechanism, it would make no sense to
spend that kind of money. And I certainly wouldn’'t
recommend it.

CHAIRMAN BURG: The question I have in the
LEC industry when we have these kind of situations once
in a while there’s another provider that is closer that
can do it. Would that be the case to any of these?
Would that be a reasonable solution ever?

A. Yes, it would. And, Commissioner, if there
is any company in this room that would like to serve
any of these 52, I would be happy to negotiate.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I think maybe when we’re down|
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to 52, we ought to get a list of those names and see if
we could work it out. I share what Counsel has said.
I'm not sure we can make the exception. I know that
U S West’s counsel has given us what I call a short
term one, that in other words, we could give the waiver
for a limited period of time, but I don‘t know that'’s
an indefinite solution and we probably ought to work --
look at working together to meet and find the solution
to meet the FCC rules I think if we can. But 8o many
-- maybe, I guess, what I would like to request is the

actual name and location of those 52 filed at some
time. I don’t care whether it's part of this docket or
not.

I think that can be provided.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions? If not,
thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I suppose we do need some
type of waiver in order to grant them an ETC status.

MS. WIEST: Sorry, for which now?

CHAIRMAN BURG: For single party.

MS. WIEST: At this time staff has a witness
on this case first.

MS. CREMER: Staff would call Harlan Best.

HARLAN BEST,

called as a witness, being previously sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:
RIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. CREMER:
Q. Harlan, were you the analyst assigned to
TC97-163, U S West'’s application?
A. Yes.

Q. And have you reviewed that application by U §

A. Yes.

Q! And would you agree with Mr. Lehner when he
testified earlier that they met all the requirements of

47 CFR 54-1017?

A. That they have met those?

Q. Yes.

A. Yes, with the discussion that we’ve had on

single party.

Q. Right. Okay. And at your recommendation

advertising, would that be the same for U S West as

was for the others?
A. Yes.
Q. And what would your recommendation be for
Commission in defining a service area for U S West?
A. It would be the wire center.

MS. CREMER: That’s all the questions I would




MS. WIEST: Any questions, Ms. Wilka?

MS. WILKA: No questions.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMAN BURG: The question I'd have is
based on that, should we not -- I mean is this -- what
do I call it? 1Is this a document that is filed in
these hearings?

MS. CREMER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I think we ought to

correct that exhibit to put no on each of those that
we’ve made a waiver for on the single party because I
believe the answer is no and we’ve made a waiver to
satisfy that.

MS. CREMER: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Since that’s filed.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: We have not moved
for a waiver in that area, have we?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yes, for six months on one
other company.

MS. WIEST: We have two single party waivers
so far, but U S West we haven’'t moved yet; right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: But if we do and for any we
do, since he’s a witness on the stand and this is his
document, I think that this document should be

corrected to reflect, no, they do not meet that to

coincide with the waivers we’'ve given.

MS. CREMER: Okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess I don’t know. What
do we need to do to make sure that correction is made?

MS. WIEST: I believe there are three
companies that do not at this time provide single party)
service, so all they would have to do is change that
yes to no for those Stateline, Venture, and U S West;
right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: And the testimony on the
record is adequate to accomplish that?

MS. WIEST: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That’'s all I
wondered.

MS. WIEST: So how many wire centers does U §|
West have?

A. 38.

MS. WIEST: 38. Thank you. Any other
questions of this witness?

MS. CREMER: No.

MS. WIEST: Would you like to admit this
docket for the purposes of this docket? Before I only
admitted it for the other dockets.

MS. CREMER: Actually I wasn’t going to move

it into this one because people testified to it, so I
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didn’t really need it in mine. But I can certainly
move it.

MS. WIEST: It's up to you.

MS. CREMER: We don’t need it in this docket.
MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness? Thank you. Anything else from any of the
parties? At this time I believe the Commission will
take these matters under advisement. We are waiting
for some late-filed exhibits in some dockets, and it
will be possible that perhaps the Commission will make
the decisions either at a Commission meeting or at the
December 2nd hearing on some other related ETC
dockets. Are there any questions from anybody or any
comments?

MR. COIT: I would just, for the record, like
to formally request that the Commission designate each
of the -- based upon the record, the affidavits yet to
be submitted, that the Commission designate each of the
rural telephone companies, SDITC member companies, as
ETC’'s and that their study areas be designated as their]
service area. That’'s all I have.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. That will close the
hearing.

(THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3:50 P.M.)

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
)

COUNTY OF HUGHES )

I, Lori J. Grode, RMR, Notary Public, in and
for the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that
the above hearing, pages 1 through 89, inclusive, was
recorded stenographically by me and reduced to
typewriting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing
transcript of the said hearing is a true and correct
transcript of the stenographic notes at the time and
place specified hereinbefore.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative or]

employee or attorney or counsel of any of the parties
.

nor a relative or employee of such attorney or counsel,

or financially interested directly or indirectly in

this action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand and seal of office at Pierre, South Dakota, this

1st day of December, 1997.

Lori J. Grode, RMR
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1697-117

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION RECE'VED

OF THE STATE OF SOUTHDAKOTA ¢, HJUN 30 19g;

UTigy7,024K 0,
ITigg coMrA‘: l:s%;“c
N

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST OF )

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE ) REQUEST FOR ETC
COMPANY FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ) DESIGNATION
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER ) DOCKET TC97-

McCook Cooperative Telephone Company (“McCook™) pursuant to 47 United States
Code Section 214(¢) and 47 Code of Federal Regulations Section 54.201 hereby seeks from the
Public Utilities Cq ission (*“Ce ission™) desi| ion as an “eligible telecommunications

carrier” within the local exchange areas that constitute its service area in South Dakota. In
support of this request, McCook offers the following:

1. Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 214(e) it is the Commission's responsibility to designate local
exchange carriers (“LECs”) as “cligible telecommunications carriers” (“ETCs”), or in other
words, to determine which LECs have assumed uni service obligati i with the
federal law and should be deemed eligible to receive federal universal service support. At least
one eligible telecommunications carrier is to be designated by the Commission for cach service
area in the State. However, in the case of arcas served by “rural telephone companies”, the
Commission may not designate more than one LEC as an ETC without first finding that such
additional designation would be in the public interest. Under 47 CFR § 54.201, beginning

January 1, 1998, only telecommunications carriers that have received designation from the

Commission to serve as an cligible teleccommunications carrier within their service area will be
eligible to receive federal universal service support.

2. McCook is the facilities-based local exch carrier pr ly providing local
exchange telecommunications services in the following exchanges in South Dakota:
Canova 605-523
Center 605-247
Spencer 605-246
Winfred 605-485




McCook to its knowledge is the only carrier today providing local exchange
telecommunications services in the above identified exchange area.

3. McCook in accord with 47 CFR § 54.101 offers the following local exchange

services to all h its service area:

Voice grade access to the public switched network;

Local exchange service including an amount of local usage free of per minute
charges under a flat rated local service package and as part of a measured
local service offering;

Dual tone multi-frequency signaling;

Access to emergency services such as 911 or enhanced 911 public service;
Access to operator services;

Access to interexchange service;

Access to directory assistance; and

Toll blocking service to qualified low-income consumers.

As noted above, McCook does provide toll limitation service in the form of toll blocking
to qualifying the additi toll limitation service of “toll control” as
defined in the new FCC universal service rules (47 CFR § 54.400(3)) is not provided. McCook
is not aware that any local exchange carrier in South Dakota has a current capability to provide
such service. The FCC gave no indication prior to the release of its universal service order (FCC
97-157) that toll control would be imposed as an ETC service requirement and, to our
information and belief, as a result, LECs nationwide are not positioned to make the service
immediately available. In order for McCook to provide the service, additional usage lnckmg
and storage capabilities will have to be installed in its local switching At
the service requires a switching software upgrade and at this time McCook is investigating and
attempting to determine whether the necessary software has been developed and when it might
become available.




According, McCook is faced with Pt i ing its ability to
make the toll control service available as set forth in the FCC's universal service rules and must
request a waiver from the requirement to provide such service. At this time, a waiver for a
period of one year is requested. Prior to the end of the one year period, McCook will report back
to the Commission with specific information indicating when the necessary network upgrades
can be made and the service can be made available to assist low income customers. The
Commission may properly grant a waiver from the “toll control” requirement pursuant to 47
CFR 54.101(c).

4. McCook has previously and will i ise the availability of its local
exchange services in media of general distribution throughout the arcas served. Prior
to this filing, McCook has not generally advertised the prices charged for all of the above-
identified services. It will do so going forward in accord with any specific advertising standards
that the Commission may develop.

5. Based on the foregoing, McCook respectfully requests that the Commission:

(a) granta ry waiver of the requi to provide “toll control” service; and

(b) grant an ETC designation to McCook covering all of the local exchange areas
that constitute its present service area in the State.

Dated this 2 7# day of June, 1997

McCook Cooperative Telephone Company
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McCook Cooperative Telephone Company
LANNY JOHNSON, MANAGER
330 S. Nebraska P.O. Box 630 Salem, S.D. 57058
Telephone (605) 425-2238  FAX: (605) 425-2712

October 13, 1997

Mr. Camron Hoseck RECE|VED

Staff Attorney 2 A
Public Utilities Commission 0CT 14 1897
Stace Capitol etiaing SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 UTILITIES COMMISSION

RE: Eligible Telecommunications Carrier application, TC97-117
McCook Cooperative Telephone Company

Dear Mr. Hoseck:

Listed below is the additional information requested for our
ETC Docket TC97-117:

1. McCook Cooperative Telephone Company provides single-party
service to all its subscribers.

2. McCook Cooperative Telephone Company is not currently offering
Lifeline and Link Up services within its exchanges, but will as
required by the FCC rules, 47 C.F.R. 54.400 - 54.417, make the
established discount programs available to its qualifying low-
income customers beginning January 1, 1998. It is our understanding
that while providing the Lifeline and Link Up services is a require-
ment imposed on ETCs pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.405 and 54.411, it is
not actually a precondition which must be met before ETC status can
properly be granted by the Commission. 47 C.F.R. 54.101 which lists
the service obligations that must be met before a carrier can receive
federal universal service support does not specifically reference
Lifeline and Link Up services.

3. I, Ronald Sandine, being first duly sworn, state that I am the
President for the responding party, that I have read the initial
ETC application and the foregoing, and the same are true to my own
best knowledge, information and belief.

ikl e




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF McCOOK

On the 13th day of October, 1997, before me Linda Bjerke, a notary

public, personally appeared Ronald Sandine, known to me to be the
President. of McCook Cooperative Telephone Company.

tober 13, 2003

Please contact our office if in need of any further information.

Sincerely,
McCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY

L1J/1b




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY MCCOOK ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY FOR ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE ) ORDER AND NOTICE OF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER ) ENTRY OF ORDER

) TC97-117

On June 30, 1997, lh.Pubthlmnﬂ‘ ion (C {1 i a request for

as an eligible camier (ETC) from McCook CoowmmTobpnom

Company (McCook T McCook ion as an eligible
telecommunications carrier within the local exchange areas that constitute its service area.

The C issi notice of the filing and the intervention deadiine
to interested individuals and entities. No person or entity filed to intervene. By order dated
7, 1997, the C set the hearing for this matter for 1:30 p.m. on November 19,

1997, in Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota.

Tmheanwmmnwm At the hearing, mmmm

and designated its study area as its service area.

Based on the evidence of record, the Commission enters the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law.

FINDINGS OF FACT
I

On June 30, 1997, the C i i request for ion as an ETC from
McCook o nmncmmwm
its service area. serves the

areas that constitute McCook
(523); Center (247); Spencer (246); and Winfred (485). Exhibit 1.
L}

Pursuant to 47 US.C. 5214(0)(2) the Commission is required to designate a common
camier that meets the requirements of section 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commission.

Pursuant to 47 US.C. § 214(e)(1), lmm|mhdtugmhﬂnmETCuoﬁgu.
10 receive universal service support and shall, throughout its service area, offer the services that are
wmmwmwmwwmmmmmmmw-
combination of its own facilities and resale of another camier's services. The carmier must aiso
advertise the availability of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distribution.




Tth.derl!“
X as those

services; (6) access to opormor services; ice;
and (9) toll limif for ifying low-i 47CFR. §
54.101(')

As part of its obligations as an ETC, an ETC is required to make available Lifeline and Link
Up services to qualifying low-income consumers. 47 C.F.R. § 54.405; 47 C.F.R. § 54.411.

vi

McCook Telephone offers voice mmnmnmmmnd
consumers throughout its service area. Exhibit

il

McCook offers local an amount of local usage free
dwmwwdmmmmm o

i

WTWMUIMW alti
its service area.

X
McCook Telephone offers single party service to all consumers throughout its service area.
Exhibit 2.
X

McCook Teiephone offers access to emergency services to all consumers throughout its
service area. Exhibit 1.

X
McCook Telephone offers access to operator services 10 all consumers throughout its service
o

X

McCook Telephone offers access to interexchange services to all consumers throughout its
service area. |d.




McCook Telephone offers access to di

service area. |d.
XV

One of the services required to be provided by an ETC to qualifying low-income consumers
is toll limitation. 47 C.F.R. § 54.101(a)(9). Twmmmdmmmmwl
control. 47 C.F.R. § 54.400(d). Toll control is a service that allows consumers to specify a certain
amount of toll usage that may be incurmed per month or per billing cycle. 47CFR§$Q400(|:) Toll
blocking is a service that lets consumers elect not to allow the completion of outgoing toll . 47
C.F.R. § 54.400(b).

xv
McCook Telephone offers toll blocking to all consumers throughout its service area. Exhibit

xvi

McCook Telephone does not currently offer toll control. |d. In order for McCook Telephone
fo provide toll control, mmmm capabilities will have to be instalied in
its local ing 10 ine whether the
mm-mwwmnmmm. o

xvii

McCook Telephone stated that it is faced with o
niynmmummlmm w:mnmm

fo provide such service. |d. Prior to the end of the one year period, McCook
back to the Commission with specific information indicating
made in order to provide toll control. Id.

currently offer Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in its

exchanges. Exhibit 2. McCook Telephone will offer the Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in all

MmmmmmJ-ml 1998, in accordance with 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.400 to 54.417,
ive, and any C Exhibit 2.

XX

mmmmmrﬁm‘mmmﬁmmm
services or o its service area: (1) voice grade access o the




public switched network; (2) local usage; (3) dull fone multi-frequency signaling; (4) single-party
service; (5) access to emergency services; (6) access to operator services; (7) access to
interexchange service; (8) mls!omovynm and (9) toll blocking for qualifying low-
income consumers.

XXI
The Commission finds that pursuant to 47 CF.R. 554101(c)nw\llmmMcCookTohphom
a waiver of the requirement to offe- toll control services until December 31, 1998. The Commission
msm-mmmww‘mmrmmmmummm
time due to the difficulty in y software to provide the service.

XX

rhommmmsmmvmmmmmu’mwmup
its service area consistent with state and federal rules

changes, the new rate must be advertised using media of general distribution.
XXV

Pursuant to 47 US.C. szw.xmmr
study area as its service area.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
|

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26, 49-31,
and 47 US.C. § 214.

"
Pursuant to 47 US.C. §2M(o)(2) the Commission is required to designate a common
carrier that meets the requirements of section 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designated
by the Commission.

Pursuant to 47 US.C. §21qox1).lmmMsmmumETCum
10 receive universal service support and shall, throughout its service area, mmmm-
supported byhd.rdumvludmhwppon
combination of its own facilities and resale of another camier's services. The camier must also
advertise the availability of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distribution.




v

The FCC has i the g services or ionalities as those by
federal universal service support mechanisms: (V)] voucc grade access to the public switched
network; (2) local usage; (3) dual tone multi orits i equal; (4) single
party service or its (5) louu lo services; (6) access to operator
services; (7) lcetu lo interexchange service; (8) access to directory assistance; and (9) toll

for 47 CF.R. §54.101(a).

v

As part of its obligations as an ETC, an ETC is required to make available Lifeline and Link
Up services to qualifying low-income consumers. 47 C.F.R. § 54 405; 47 CF.R. § 54.411.
vi

McCook T has met the 47CFR §54101(.)Mth"\0-mpﬁon
dhmtooﬁarlnlmnl Pur!ulnlloﬂCFR 554101(:) Commission concludes that
McCook Ti

that justify granting it a waiver of
the requirement to oﬂ'r toll control until December 31, 1998.

i

McCook Telephone shall provide Lifeline and Link Up programs to qualifying customers
throughout its service area consistent with state and federal rules and orders.

vl
McCook Telephone shall advertise the availability of the services supported by the federal
universal service support mechanism and the charges IMMorusng of general distribution
once each year. If the rate for any of the services supported by the federal universal service support
machanism changes, the new rate shall be advertised using media of general distribution.

X

Pursuant to 47 US.C. § 214(e)(5), the C:
study area as its service area.

The C i i as an eligible telecommunications carrier
for its service area.

It is therefore

ORDERED, that McCook Telephone's current study area is designated as its service area;
anditis

FURTHER ORDERED, that McCook Telephone shall be granted a waiver of the requirement
to offer toll control services until December 31, 1998; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that McCook Telephone shall follow the advertising requirements as
listed above; and it is




FURTHER ORDERED, that McCook Telephone is designated as an eligible
telecommunications carmier for its service area.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTEEMMWWMMMN_LL%MMMM,

1997. Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or
failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this zzﬂ"ayao.e-nw. 1997.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE
cortfies that this
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McCook Cooperative Telephone Company

LANNY JOHNSON, MANAGER
Y -4 G 330 5. Nebraska P.O. Box 630 Salem, S.D. 57058
Tolophone (605) 425-2238  FAX: (605) 425:2712

December 22, 1997 RECEIVED
DEC 23 1997

DAKOTA PUBLIC
Bill Bullard sl.%‘i'LT#IES COMMISSION
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building
500 East Capitol
Perre, SD 57501

Dear Mr. Bullard,

1 am enclosing the Lifeline and Link-Up Plan for McCook Cooperative Telephone
Company. Also attached is “Exhibit A” (PUC Order issued in Docket TC97-150)
and Tariff pages regarding Lifeline and Link-Up.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

Ofwf' e Qﬁ"‘] m"v

Lanford 1. Johnson
Manager

LuAb

Enclosures




RECEIVED

DEC ~ 2 57

LIFELINE AND LINK UP PLAN AKUIA PUBLIC

OF MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMBRVL (IES COMMISSION

The McCook Cooperative Telephone Company submits this plan pursuant to 47 CFR §
54.401(d). McCook Cooperative Telephone Company has been designated as an eligible
telecommunications carrier by the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“SDPUC") and, as
such, must make Life and Link Up service available to qualifying low-income consumers as
set forth in the Commission’s Final Order and Decision; Notice of Entry uf l)eusmn dated
November 18, 1997, issued in Docket TC97-150 ( Vi
Lifeline and Link Up Programs), which is attached as Exhibit A, and consistent with the criteria
established under 47 CFR §§ 54.400 to 54.417, inclusive.

A. General

1. The Lifeline and Link Up progr assist qualified | by
providing for reduced monthly charges and reduced connection charges for local
telephone service. The assistance applies to a single telephone line at a qualified

consumer's principal place of residence.

2. A qualified low-i is a teleph bscriber who participates in at least
one of the following public assi: 2!

a. Medicaid

b. Food Stamps

¢. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

d. Federal Public Housing Assistance

¢. Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LHEAP)

3. A qualified low-income consumer is eligible to receive cither or both Lifeline and
Link Up assistance.

4. McCook Cooperative Telephone Company will advertise the availability of Lifeline
and Link Up services and the charges therefore using media of general distribution and in
accord with any rules that may be developed by the SDPUC for application to eligible
telecommunications carriers.

5. In addition, McCook Cooperative Telephone Company, as required by the Final Order
and Decision; Nuiice of Entry of Decision of the SDPUC (Exhibit A), will indicate in it’s
annual report to the SDPUC the number of subscribers within it's service area receiving
Lifeline and/or Link Up assistance. In addition, this information will be provided to the
Universal Service Administrative Company (“USAC").

6. Iniormauon as to the number of consumers qualifying for Lifeline and/or Link Up
cannot be provided by McCook Cooperative Telephone Company




because it has no access to the g i ion necessary to d in¢ how many
of its teleph bscrib are, ipating in the above reft d public assi:
prog; Without this i ion, McCook Cooperative Teleph Company cannot
provide, at this time, even a reasonable estimate of the number of its subscribers who,
after January 1, 1998, will be receiving Lifeline and/or Link Up service. Information as
to the number of its low-income subscribers qualifying for Lifeline and/or Link Up can be
provided after applications for Lifeline and Link Up assistance have been received by
McCook Coaperative Telephone Company.

7. In accord with the SDPUC's Final Order and Decision; Notice of Entry of Decision,
McCook Cooperative Tchplmm- Company will make application forms available to all
of its existing resids 10 all new when they apply for residential
local telephone service, and to other persons or entities upon their request.

B. Lifeline

1. Lifeline service means a retail local service offering for which qualified low-income
consumers pay reduced charges.

2. Lifeline service includes voice grndc access to the pubhc switched network, local
usage, dual tone multi-freq; ling or its functi quivalent, single-party
service or its | i access 10 services, access 10 operator

services, access to lmmxchnnge service, access to directory assistance, and toll
limitation.

3. Qualified low-income subscribers are required to submit an application form in order
to receive Lifeline service. In applying for Lifeline assistance, the subscriber must certify
under penalty of perjury that they are cumently participating in at least one of the

lifying public assi listed in Section A.2, above. In addition, the
subscnbtt must agree to notify McCook Cooperative Telephone Company when they
cease participating in the qualifying public assistance program(s).

4. The total monthly Lifeline credit available to qualified consumers is $5.25. McCook
Cooperative Telephone Company shall provide the credit to qualified consumers by
applying the federal baseline support amount of $3.50 to waive the consumer’s federal
End-User Common Line charge and applying the additional authorized federal support
amount of $1.75 as a credit to the consumer’s intrastate local service rate. The federal
baseline support amount and additional support available, totaling $5.25, shall reduce
McCook Cooperative Telephone Company's lowest tariffed (or otherwise generally
available) residential rate for the services listed above in Section B.3. Per the attached
SDPUC Fmal Ordcr and Decision; Notice of Entry of Decumn the SDPUC has

ions for eligible tel carriers making the
additional federal suppon amount of $1.75 available. The SDPUC did not establish a




state Lifeline program to fund any further rate reductions. (Exhibit A, Findings of Fact
VIi and VIII; and Conclusions of Law Il and I1I).

5. McCook Cooperative Telephone Company will not disconnect subscribers from their
Lifeline service for non-payment of toll charges unless the SDPUC, pursuant to 47 CFR §
54.401(b)(1), has granted the company a waiver from the non-disconnect requirement.

6. Except to the extent that McCook Cooperative Telephone Company has obtained a
waiver from the SDPUC pursuant to 47 CFR § 54.101(c), the company shall offer toll
limitation to all qualifying low-ii when they subscribe to Lifeline
service. If the subscriber elects to receive toll limitation, that service shall become part of
that subscriber’s Lifeline service.

7. McCook Cooperative Telephone Company will not oolltcl a service deposit in
order to initiate Lifeline service if the qualifying

ily elects toll blocking on their telephone line.
local service charges may be required as an advance payment.

, one month’s

C. Link Up
1. Link Up means:

(a) A reduction in the ,chlrgcfor

service for a single tel ion at a
place of residence. The reductions shall be 50 percent of the customary charge or
$30.00, whichever is less; and

(b) A deferred schedule for payment of the charges assessed for commencing
service, for which the consumer does not pay interest. The interest charges not
assessed to the consumer shall be for connection charges of up to $200.00 that are
deferred to a period not to exceed one year.

2. Charges assessed for commencing service include any charges that are customarily
assessed for connecting subscribers to the network. These charges do not include any
permissible security deposit requirements.

3. The Link Up program shall allow a consumer to receive the benefit of the Link Up
program for a second or subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an
address different from the residence address at which the Link Up assistance was
provided previously.




McCook Cooperative Telephone Company
PO Box 630

Salem, SD 57058

605-425-2231




EXHIBIT "A"

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION ) FINAL ORDER AND

INTO THE UFELINE AND LINK UP ) DECISION; NOTICE OF

PROGRAMS ) ENTRY OF DECISION
) TC97-150

At its August 18, 1997, regularly scheduled meeting, the Public Utilities Commission
(Commission) voted to open a docket conceming the Federal Communications
Commission's (FCC's) Report and Order on Universal Service regarding the Lifeline and
Link Up programs. In its Report and Order, the FCC decidad that it would provide for
additional federal support in the amount of $1.75, above the current $3.50 level. However,
in order fora state s Lﬂel:ne consumers to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support,
the state i that reduction in the portion of the intrastate rate paid
by the end user. 47 C FR §54 403(a). Additional federal support mayalsoberacawod
in an amount equal to one-half of any support g from the N
uptoama:umumofﬂOOm(edemlsuppon 47 C. F P 554403(8) Asmocommlsuon
must file or require the carrier to file ir i of the federal
universal service fund demonstrating that the amers Ldelmo plan meets the criteria set
forth in 47 C.F.R. § 54.401.

By order dated August 28, 1997, the C iSsi ir P and
entities to submit written comments ,,,howmef‘ ission should if the
FCC's rules on the Lifeline and Link Up programs. In their written comments, interested
persons and entities commented on the following questions:

1. Whether the Ci ission should appi rate reductions to allow
consumers eligible for Lifeline support to receive the add-uonal $1.75 in federal support?

2. Whether the Commission should set up a state Lifeline Program to fund further
reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user?

3. Whether the Commission should modify the existing Lifeline or Link Up
Programs?

4. Shall the Commission file or require the carmierto-file information with the
administrator of the federal universal service fund demonstrating that the carrier's Lifeline
plan meets the criteria set forth in 47 C.F.R. § 54.401(d)?

By order dated October 16, 1997, the Commission set public hearings to receive
public comment on the questions listed above. The hearings were held at the following
times and places:

RAPID CITY: Monday, October 27, 1997, 1:00 p.m., Canyon Lake Senior Citizens
Center, 2900 Canyon Lake Drive, Rapid City, SD




Tuesday, October 28, 1997, 1:30 p.m., State Capitol Building, Room
412, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD

SIQUX FALLS: Wednesday, October 29, 1997, 9:00 a.m., Center for Active
Generations, 2300 West 46th, Sioux Falls, SD

Atits Novsmber T 1997 meeting, the Commission ruled as follows: On the first
issue, the C rate ions to allow eligible consumers
to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support. With respect to the second issue, the
Conmsslondoadedlonotsoupammhna, gram to fund further reductions at this
time. On the third issue, the C i the existing TAP program that
requires U S WEST and carriers that have purchased U'S'WEST exchanges to fund a
$3.50 reduction of local rates to low income customers age 60 and over. The Commission
further ruled that the South Dakota Link Up program follow the FCC rules. In addition, the
Commission ordered that staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form
for self-certification; that these forms be sent to all of their customers prior to January 1,
1998, and thereafter, to all new customers; and that the cairiers make the forms available
to any person or entity upon request. On the fourth issue, the Commission ruled that the
carrier be required to file with the FCC the information demonstrating that the carrier’s plan
meets the applicable FCC criteria and that the carrier send an informational copy to the
Commission. Further, that the carriers include in their annual report to the Commission
the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support.

Based on the written comments and evidence and testimony received at the
hearings, the Ci ission makes the ing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

FINDINGS OF FACT
|

The current state Lifeline program is referred to as the Telephone Assistance Plan
(TAP). The current state Link Up program is referred to as the Link Up America program.
The Commission implemented these programs in the U § WEST exchanges pursuant to
its Declsnon and Ordar dated Fobruary 17 1988, mued in Doekm F4703 ln_tm_m.[

nvesti € ) ol
C_uﬂnmg[a Exhlbul 1at page T Subsequent buyer: of U s WEST lxnhanaes were
required to also offer the TAP and Link Up America programs. Id. at pages 1-2.

[}

The amount of TAP assistance is $7.00, $3.50 of which is federally funded, with the
remaining $3.50 funded by the local telecommunications carrier. |d. at page 3. Although
U S WEST was originally allowed to charge a surcharge to fund the program, U S WEST
subsequenlly gavo u nght in Dockel F 3547 anmmmm
umnm_; Exh:bu 5 In order to recexve the TAP assnslance a member of lhe houuhold
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must be 60 years of age or older and participate in either the food stamp or the low-income
energy assistance program. Exhibit 1 at page 2.

The Link Up America program provides assistance in an amount equal to one-half
of the qualifying subscriber’s telephone service connection charges up to a maximum of
$30.00. |d. at page 3. In order to receive Link Up assistance, a customer must be
receiving either food stamps or low-income energy assistance, must not presently have
local telephone service and must not have been provided telephone service at his or her
residence within the previous three months, and must not'be a.dependent for federal
income tax purposes (dependency criteria does not apply to those 60 years of age or
older). |d. The Link Up program is funded entirely out of federal funds. Id

"

The FCC revnsed lhe current Lr'ellne and Llnk Up programs in CC Docket No. 96-
45, nthe o ) Y adopted May 7, 1997.
Begmmng Jlnuary 15 !998 me FCC found thal the fedornl bmhne Lifeline support will
be$350perquahfymg low—mcomeconswmfwnh an additional $1.75 in federal support
if the state ding reduction in ir local rates. 47
C.F.R. § 54.403(a). Addmonal fodoral Lﬂslme support in an amount equal to one-half the
amount of any state Lifeline support (not to exceed $7.00) is also available. Id.

'

The FCC further found that the federal support for Link Up will continue to be a
reduction in the telecommunications carrier’s service connection charges equal to one half
of the carrier's customer connection charge or $30.00, whichever is less. 47 C.F.R. §
54.413(b).

Vi

Pursuant to the FCC's rules, if there is no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a
consumer is eligible for support if the consumer participates in one of the following
programs: Medicaid; food stamps; Supplemental Security income; federal public housing
assistance; or the Low-income Home Energy Assistance Program. 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.409(b)
and 54.415(b). In addition, if there is no state Lifeline or Link Up program, a customer
must certify under penalty of perjury that the customer is receiving benefits from one of the
programs listed above and agrees to notify the carrier if the customer ceases to participate
in such program or programs. |d.

vil

The first issue is whether the C ission should ap; i rate reductions
to allow consumers eligible for Lifeline support to recenve the additional $1.75 in federal

3




support. The Commission finds that it shall authorize intrastate rate reductions for eligible

rications panies providing local exchange service to allow eligible
consumers to receive the additional $1.75 in federal support. Thus, the total amount of
federal support is $5.25 per eligible customer.

Vil

The second issue is whether the Commission should set up a state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions in the intrastate rate paid by the end user. The Commission
finds it will not set up a state Lifeline program to fund further reductions at this time.

X

The third issue is whether to modify or eliminate the existing Lifeline program or
Link Up program. With respect to the existing Lifeline program, the Commission finds that
it shall eliminate the existing TAP program that requires U S WEST and carriers that have
purchased U S WEST exchanges to fund a $3.50 reduction of local rates to low income
customers age 60 and over. The Commission further finds that the South Dakota Lifeline
and Link Up programs shall follow the FCC rules. See 47 U.S.C. §§ 54.400 to 54.417.
The effect of following the FCC rules and not instituting further state funded reductions is
that the FCC eligibility requirements and self-certification requirements will apply to the
South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs. In addition, the Commission orders that the
Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for self-
certification. The carriers shall send these forms to each customer prior to January 1,

1998. The carriers shall also send a form to each of their new customers. Finally, the
carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity upon request.

X

The fourth issue is whether the Commission should file, or in the alternative, require
the carrier to file information with the fund administrator. Sm47CFR §S4401(d) The
Commission finds the carriers shall be required to file that i g that
unw;pmmnapmmuccwmmmm«mdmmmuﬂm
copy to the Commission. The carriers shall also be required to include in their annual
report to the Commission the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up
support.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
L}
The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-31,

specifically 49-31-1.1, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7.1, 49-31- 11 49-31-12.1, 49-31-12.2 and
12.4, and 47 C.F.R. §§ 54.400 to 54.417.




Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.403(a), the Commission authorizes i rate
T ions for eligible lications iding local exchange service
to allow eligible consumers to receive the addmonal $1 75 in rodaral support.

The Commission declines to institute a state Lifeline program to fund further
reductions at this time. The existing South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs shall be
modified to follow the FCC rules found at 47 U.S.C. §§ 54400 to 54.417, mduslv. on
January 1, 1998, The C ion staff, in itation with the carriers, shall lop a
standard form for self-certification. The carriers shall send these forms to each customer
prior to January 1, 1998. The carriers shall also send a form to each of their new
customers. Finally, the carriers shall make the forms available to any person or entity
upon request.

v

Pursuant to 47 C. F R. § 54. 401(d) the Commission finds the carriers shall be

quired to file that ir 1 demor mmaumsfspl-nmomunuppham

FCC rules and that the carrier send an ir ional copy to the C i . The carriers

shall also be required to include in their annual report to the Commlssion mo number of
subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link Up support.

It is therefore

ORDERED that the f‘ ission izes i rate reductions for eligible
g local ge service to allow eligible
consumers to receive the addmonal $1. 75 in federal support; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission will not set up a state Lifeline program
to fund further reductions at this time; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall eliminate the existing TAP
program, that the South Dakota Lifeline and Link Up programs follow the FCC rules; that
the Commission staff, in consultation with the carriers, develop a standard form for self-
certification; that the carriers shall send these forms to all of their customers prior to
January 1, 1998; that the carriers shall also send a form to each of their new customers;
and that the carriers make the forms available to any person or entity upon request; and
itis




FURTHER ORDERED, that the carrier shall file with the FCC the information
demonstrating that the carrier's plan meets the applicable FCC rules and that the carrier
send an i copy to the C i 1. The carriers shall also include in their
annual report to the Commission the number of subscribers who receive Lifeline and Link
Up support.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this __/.¢ d’dﬂy of November, 1997.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undersigned harsby cartfies thet this
document hes been served todey upon sl parties of

Bat, by faceimie or by first cless mal, in propary
‘addressed ‘with charges prepaid therson.




McCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY TELEPHONE TARIFF PART VIl
Subsidiary: Hasson County Telephone Company Original Sheet 9
C

d\b\a McCook Telecom

LOW INCOME ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

A. LIFELINE SERVICE

Lifeline service is a program that assists qualified | i with ions in their
monthly local exchange service rate. Lifeline service includes: voice grade access w lhe public
switched network, local usage, dual Iti-frequency signaling or its i

single party service or its access to services, access to. operator
services, access to interexchange servxu. access to directory assistance, and toll limitation
(except to the extent a waiver from having to provide toll limitation has been granted by the
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission “SDPUC").

The assistance provided through the Lifeline program applies to a single telephone line at the
applicant’s principal place of residence. Qualified applicants shall have their monthly local
exchange service rate reduced by $1.75, thus allowing the federa! support of $1.75, in addition to
the $3.50 of baseline federal support used to reduce the Lifeline customer’s residential rate. The
total monthly credit provided is $5.25.

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
To be eligible for assistance, an applicant must participate in one of the following:

. Medicaid (e.g. Title XIX/Medical, state supplemental assistance)
. Food Samps

. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

. Federal Public Housing Assistance

. Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LHEAP)

The Lifeline customer is responsible for notifying the Company if the customer ceases to
participate in any of the public assistance programs listed above.

. APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE

In applying for Lifeline service, the qualified customer must certify under penalty of perjury that
they are currently participating in at least one of the above listed qualifying public assistance
An applicant shall request tel through ion of a form

programs.
provided by the Company.




McCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY TELEPHONE TARIFF PART VII

sndlhry Hanson ley Telephone Compan Original Sheet 10
d\b\a MGCOOI Telecom
Fliled wlti SI)HJC

LOW INCOME ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

A. LIFELINE SERVICE (Continued)
4. RATES
Lifeline Service - Waiver of Federal End-User Common Line Charge $3.50
- Additional Federal Support

Total $5.25

. Toll blocking shall be included with this service offering without charge. No service deposit
is required if applicant voluntarily elects toll blocking with the initiation of Lifeline Service.
However, one month's local service charges may be required to be paid in advance.

LEC will not disconnect Lifeline service for non-payment of toll charges.

. Any Lifeline partial payments will be applied first to local service charges then to toll
charges.




McCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE COMPANY TELEPHONE TARIFF PART VI
Sabsidiary: Hanson County Telephone Company Original Sheet 11

y: Hanson C d\b\a McCook Telecom

Filed with SDPUC

LOW INCOME ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

B. LINK UP ASSISTANCE

The Link Up Program is a plan which assists qualified low-income applicants with reduced
service connection charges. The assistance applies for a single telephone line at the applicant’s
principal place of residence. A reduction of fifty percent of all service connection charges, or
$30.00, whichever is less, will be provided to qualified applicants.

ThcconsumcrshallrewvedlebmeﬁlofmeLmkUmemnhllewndumbnquum
only for a principal place of residence with an address different from the residence address at
which Link Up assistance was provided previously

. ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

To be eligible for assistance, an applicant must participate in one of the following:

Medicaid (e.g. Title XIX/Medical, state supplemental assistance)
. Food Stamps
. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
. Federal Public Housing Assistance

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LHEAP)

. APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE

An applicant shall request
provided by the Company.

. CHARGES AND DEFERRED PAYMENTS

a. All customary service connection charges for installing basic residential telephone service,
except security deposits, shall be reduced by 50% or $30.00, whichever is less. The
assistance does not extend to inside wiring.

. An applicant may defer payment of the service connection charges. Payments may be
deferred up to 12 months for connection charges up to $200.00. Interest will not be charged
on deferred payments.

ISSUED: _ December 18,1997  EFFECTIVE: Jamuary 1, 1998
Date

Date

BY: _ LasfordLJohmses ., _ Masager . __Saiem. SouthDakota 57058
Name Title Address
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